i ‘ An Atlas of Somerville’s
AR A Neighborhoods and Squares

Somerville's early nineteenth cenrtury residentinl develop
ment cceured in small, village-like cluscers which were often sit-
uated around the Intersection of road and roil ines. Relatively
independent commercial centers sprung up to serve these set-
tlements. As Somerville's network of roads and horsecar,
streetear, and steam teain lines drew together at the end of the
nineteenth century, the villagelike characeer was lost but the
place names and unique neighborhood character endured, and
are evident today.

This chapter provides historic maps and photographs which
illustrate the archirecrural and historical development of ten
distinct areas of the city. The narrative describes the land base
and natural resources of cach area, and explains the major
phases of development between settlement and the early twen-
tieth cencury. “An Architectural View" illustraces the variety
of architectural styles and building types which are found in
the acea, with information about builders, developers, and
early owners. Maps and atlases, city directories, and published
works such as Edward Samuels' Somenville Past and Presenz
(1897) assisted the architectural inventory of each ares. The
Historic Leaves publizhed by the Somerville Historical Sociecy
between 1899 and 1903 are of particular use in che study of
meighborhoed history,
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Robert Temple House, ca, 177, Roberr Temple's “manor bouse™ was 3
two and one half story brick structure with # high-pitched hipped roof,
and several additional busldings, ce dependencies.

1842 Plan of Ten Hifls. Commissioned by Ten Hilks estate owner,
Samuel Jagques; drawn by surveyor Alexander Wodsworth.
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Ten Hills

Ten Hills is named for the ten hillocks of the original 750
acre tract deeded to Governor John Winthrop (15858-1694) by
the Massachuserts Bay Colony Council in 1630, The original
site was bisected by the Mystic River, with 450 acres in present-
day Medford, Winthrop chose the southern shore (now
Sometville) for the site of his farmbouse. Winthrop's primary
residence was in Boston, at the intersection of present-day
Washington and School Streets, and he used Ten Hills as a
summer residence, stocking the farm with livestock and plant-
ing extensive gardens. In (631, be bullr and lsunched the first
ship built in the Massachusetts Bay Colony from the banks of
the Mystic,

Winthrop was the first of many cwners of the farm or estate
at Ten Hills. In 1731, Winthrop's heirs sold the Somerville por-
tion to Captain Robert Temple, an Englishman. Temple built a
fine house on the former site of Winthrop's. The house was
reportedly prefabricated in England and was finished with
imported wainscoting and other woodwork. [n 1873, historian
Samuel Drake described che hipped-roaf house:

The manswon house has & spacious hall, and a generous pro-
vizion of large square rooms. As you ascend the stairs, In
front of you, at the first landing, is a glass door, opening inta
a snug lietle apartment which overlooks the river, . .

Among four subsequent owners were Nathaniel Tracy of
Newburyport, Thomas Russell of Sglem, Elias Haskett Derby
of Salem, and Colonel Samuel Jaques. Jagues, born In 1777
in Wilmington, Massachuserts, made Ten Hills famous as a
stock farm. He bought the property in 1832, and used it as an
experimental station for the breeding of horses, cattle, sheep
and poultry. Jaques was a life member and officer of the Mas-
sachusetts Horticultural Sociery, reflecting his interests in agri-
cultural experimentation. He abso raised deer, exotic birds, buf-
falo and hunting dogs. At Ten Hills he enjoyed the company of
many visitors, including Daniel Webster, Louis Agassiz and
Henry Clay.

Of 36 Somerville farms listed in the 1850 Federal Census of
Agriculture, the Jaques farm hixl the highese valuarion, at
$80,000. In 1850, 160 acres were under cultivation and pro-
duced 100 tons of hay.

After his deach in 1859, Samuel Jaques' sons, Frederick and
William, exploited the rich clay resources which underlay the
estate, and later sold house lots. Prior to Jaques® death, how-
ever, poctions of the estate were wsed us clay yards. The fine
TempleJagues  House was eventally converted to a brickyard
workers' tenement and razed in 1877, The high ground on
which the house stood was dug away and used as fill for sur-
rounding marshy areas. Clay digging, however, had already
marred and broken the land.
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To the south of Ten Hills, the Medford Turnpike (Mystic
Avenuel was constructed in 1804 as a toll road, By 1866, how-
ever, the Turnpike was abandoned, largely a financial disaster
for the Medford Turnpike Corporation. The Tuenpike was
poorly construceed over the boggy soil of the Mystc River
lond, Along its route, there were @ number of brickmakers,
many of them buying clay from the Jagues farm o burn in
their kilns. The Middlesex Canal, also constructed by 1804,
skirted Ten Hills to the south.

A small residential subdivision was placted near Temple
Street in 1845 to house brickyaed workers. (Temple Streer was
the route from Broadway to the Temple. Jagues House) The
subdivison was made by James Dana to the west of Temple
Streee, and included the present-day steeees of Jaques, Heath,
and Bord, The town of Somerville purchased o lot for use as a
TJown Lot (ar pound) at the intersection of Bond and  Jaques.
Sewall, Jaques, and Derby were extended to the case of Temple
Street in the 1850's. The sereet names of the area reflect the
names of eighteenth and nincteenth century Ten Hills resi.
dents.

Another enclave of brickworker's houses In the w~called
“Happy Hollow" were situated near Chauncey Street, the
present Fellsway West, The brickworker’s bouses of bhoch
Happy Hollow snd Temple Street areas appear to have been
constructed cheaply and quickly, and arc of scandard frame
construction with few ornamental details, There is evidence of
a great deal of bouse moving in the Ten Hills area. Same of the
snall brickyard workers' houses were moved as new daypits
were excavited, Some were originally buailt on piles because of
the boggy clay soil,

Between the Civil War and the trn of the century, brick-
making was the maln sdusrial setivity of the Ten Hills area.

View of Ten Hills, 1883, This photograph was tsken from 2 cise of
ground nes Jagues Streer, near the presencday Mystic Housing Project,
kooking nartheast, At the left is the corner of Derby and Ternple: Moun:
Benedict ts ar the center of the photograpty. Brickyards ane ot the left; the
narthern end of Broadwoy (Foss) Park is visible ar the right of the phoeo

graph,

JAQUES ESTATE
- WINTER fia,

Has bees purchasod by the
undersigned, and

LAID OUT IN LOTS,

[ull-Mbthpwouam
Ihal Wil Tosare fie rapd sale. Tham
Whehlag Te semure 8

NICE LOT OF LAND

b a deelvabde benlBty, sen apply o
OHARLES W. SAWYER

(244 Washiegten Atrost, Besiun
®OUTY SYUARE, CHARLESTOWS,
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Plan of Broadway Park. Chades D, Ellior, Engineer, 1872,

In 1870, a public park was proposed for a portion of the
Jaques brickyard. The site was hoedered by Broadway at the
south and yet unplatted, undeveloped land at the east, west
and norch, Historian Samuels noted that “no other medsure in
the history of the City has caused such intense feeling and bit-
ter controversy as did the laying out and construction of
Broadway Park”. The pack construction began July 23, 1872
on marshy land, three feet below the grade escablished as ade
quate for sanitation by city engineers, and subsequently
required extensive filling, Protest came several quarters of
the city. Resdents of norch and west Somerville and Ward 1l
objected because the park was not centrally located, (Indeed,
an 1892 newspaper article noted thar it was used more by resi-
dents of Charlestown "than by residents of the Powder House
Ciry™.) Surrounding neighbors protested the continued con-
struction of huildings without proper site engincering; real
estare speculators, on the other hand, did not want ro remove
the land from private development. Why the former “Happy
Hollow" area was chosen is not known, bue [t began a tradinon
of reclaiming undesirable land for public use. Cestainly a prime
park site would have been the shares of the Mystic, which wis
still held by the Jagues family. Discussion of public use of Mys-
tic River land did not eccur until the late 1890s,

Prior ta construction of Broadway Pack, the small houses of
“Happy Holkne™ were moved to Partrdge Streeer, and the park
was completed {although the issue eventually resulted in the
clection of an “ann-park” city administration). The park design
was chosen from two submissions. Charles Do Elliot, Somer-

ville's first City Engineer, prepared the winning plan, The onig:
inal design shaws Elliot's preference for formal principles of
londscape design, tather than the picturesque, naturalistic
landscape design then popular. The plan featured two small
ponds, twa formal garden circies, and symmetrical but curving
barder paths. The park was of fictally epened in 1876, Despite
the prior public protest, the residential character of Broadway
was greatly enhanced by Broadway Park. A companion project
of 1874-75 widened Broadway, and created lnncr-wpcd islands
adjacent to the Park. The park was linked ro the Mecropolitan
Park Commission’s Fellsway In 1897, with the construction of
the Fellsway at the east edge. As noted in Chapter Two, this
improvement was part of a series of proposals which attempeed
to link the city with the mecrapolitan network of parks and
boulevaeds, The once tree-lined Fellsway was absorbed by the
construction of the McGrath Highway,

Iy 1917, forey-six acres of the Ten Hills estate were sold to the
Bonell-Adams Corporation for $300,000, The real sstate syne
dicate announced plans for an amusement park near the Myx
tic River, with a theater, restaurants, pavillions, and rifle
ranges: A residential subdivision was also planned, It was the
only portion of the plan 1o be executed, however, Six cast-west
streets bisectad by Temple Road were platted and two and
three family houses constructed after the end of World War L
Shore Drive and a portion of the Mystic River bank were
dcwlgop«l as park land by the Metropolitan Park Commussion
in 1900,

Smwrnle (L1 S



Ten Hills: An Architectural View

35 Temple Steeet, ca. 1850, This gambrdd-reofed, five-bay Colomeal 51 Main Street, ca. 1B66, This musard-reafed brick house = stuated
houwse is the oldest building in the Ten Hills sren: The house wae moved near the Medtord-Semerville line. Althoweh the Ten Hills area abounded
from a site aear Marshall Serece and Broadway, and reportedly wae onee with beickyands, chis is one of only o few found there. The first owner,
used as @ blacksmith shop, Benjomim F. Hunt, sold funcy goods in Boston

! Loy

Samued Littleficld House, ca. 1850, Sarmuel Lindefichd was n brickyaed
owner and &ater o grocer, His Greek Revival house was omong the laeger
mid-ninetsench censury houses located near the brickyards of Ten Hills

-

56 Fellsway Wese, 1895, This Queen Anne Style cottage which borders
Broadway (Foss Park} is one of a few seylish homes buile nesr the park ar
the end of the contury,




Waed T1, 1852, The 1852 Draper Map shows the course of the Miller's
River, the carly roores of Washingron Screet dea. 1630), Beacon Sereet
(181 1) and Medford Street {18131 Few residential tracts wene yee platted
near the facrories,

Ward I and Cohble Hill

Ward Il and Cobble Hill {now the site of an industrial park)
were the heart of Somerville’s nineteench century indusery, At
settlement, much of the area south of Milk Row and Washing-
ton Street was a ridal marshland drained by g wibutary of che
Charies River. This mmibatary was known as Gibones Creek,
Willis' Creek, and later the Miller's River. The marshland
extended from the edge of the river near Medford Strees, west
as far as Webster Avenue, and to the norech as far as Milk Row,
inow Somerville Avenue). Washington Street, the first route
through Somerville, avoided the marshy areas and crossed the
we=tern section of Ward 1l on ies route to Hlarvard Square,

John Wolrch {or Woalrich), the fiest inhabitant of Charles:
town “Bevond the Neck” settded near the corner of Dane and
Washington Streets. Although part of Charlestown, the
marshy ares was excluded from the Stinted Common and was
relatively unpopulated until the early nineteenth century, At
least two eighteenth century houses =ill stand in Ward 11,
althaugh they may have heen moved from other Jocations,

In the early nineteenth century, Ward 1] grew slowly as a cen-
ter of transporration and & manufacturing district adjacent o
the East Cambridge glassworks and manufacturing district.
Road and railroad connections, many of them paid for by Bos-
ton and Charlestown entreprencurs, made the area well-sicu-
ated for the discribution of goods and materials to Cambridge,
Charlescawn, and Boston, Websrer Avenue was built by inves-
wor Roval Makepeace in 1809 ro connect with Cambridge
Screet; Medford Sereet, connecting with che Craigie Bridge,
was constructed i 1813; Beacon Sereet was built in the same
year to connect with Hampshire Sereet in Cambridge; and the
teacks of Fitchburg Raitroad were laid in 1836,

Before the Civil War, claypits were dug in ac least one Ward
Il location. The Middlesex Dye and Bleachery Company estab-
lished in 1801 and the American Tube Wocks founded in 1852
were nmong the firse lange industries. Slaughterhouses were
established in the 18505, a decade which marked the transfor-
matian of Somerville from a brickmaking and farming town to
a manufacturing ard food processing center, By 1872, the year
in which Someruvlle became a city, chere were over fifty faceor
jes or shops between Medford Screet, the Cambridge line, and
Somerville Avenue. Metal fabrication, bleaching and dyeing,
tanning, lumber processing, slaughtering, distilling snd rope-
making were among the closely-sired industries.

This concentration of industyy and the discharge of atten.
dant pollutans in an area of peorly driined soil brought conse-
quence: which affected the character of both rhe immediate
aren and che surrounding city for the next cencury, While the
hills north of Milk Row (Somerville Avenue) and Washingron
Street boasted fine businessmen’s homes and attractive com-
muters’ subdivisions, Ward [T was filled with stagnane ponds,
hundreds of smokestacks, and herds of animals awaiting
slaughter,
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Priar to the Civil War, Miller's River was relatively pure, and
used for fishing and barhing, John Squire's 1850 East Cam-
bridge slaughterhouse was the first to pollute the water; the
subseguent construction of Charles North's and other zlaugh-
terhouses changed che Miller's River district into a “malordos-
ous and unenviable locarion.” By 1865, the river was the
depasitory for waste from many area industries. In 1869, the
city began action to restrice industrial development and fill the
river. In 1873, histonan Samuel Adams Drake summarized the
condition of the rver:

None but the antiquary, who is ready o discard every
sense bue rhar of sight, need explore the margin of Mill-
er’s River. If he expects to find a placid, inviting stream,
with green banks and clumps of willows,—a stream for
poetry or meditation,—let him beware. If he looks for a
current in which to cast a line, or where he may float in
his skiff and dream the day away, building his acrial dha-
ey, let him discard all such ideas and pass by on the
ather side, Millee’s River! faugh! it smells to heaven; not
even the Rhine at Cologne could surpass it. Such
draughts of sir as are wafted to your nostrils from slaugh-
terhouses, where whobe hecatombs of squealing victims
are daily sacrificed, are not of the chameleon’s dish.

Filling of the river was complered by 1876. Nevertheless, the
proximity of Ward II's industrial sites, particularly slaughrer-
houses and rendering plants, w other areas of the city was a
political issuc well into the twentieth century.

Prior to the post-Civil War industrial development of Ward
11, only a handiul of houses were buile along the main roures of
the area: Washingron, Beacon, Prospect, Webster and Medford
Streets, The later patterns of short, sharply angled streets which
characterizes Ward 11 was determined by the dominance of
sprawling industrial sites, the surrounding unsuitable building
land which often required filling, and the piecemeal plans of
land speculators, Although no factory owners are known w
have constructed operant housing, several subdivided open
land near their factories for house lots and the construction of
workers’ houses. Tube Works Coure, Glass House Coure, and
Bleachery Court are among carly street names which reflect
the original proximity of dwelling to workplace. Although no
bulldings survive on these courts, maps show that multi-unic
frame rowhouses were built along them, A few ocher worker's
subdivisions, however are =till intact.

Among the mid-century subdivisions platted by industry
owners is the Houghton-Oak-Bolton Street area. In 1354,
Amory Houghton, a partner in the Union Glass Works, luid
out the first parcel of a small subdivision near Prospect Street.

T
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Map of Ward I, 1879, From 1879 Birds Eve View of Cambridge.

Atlas of Somcn'lllc_. 1874. G,
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Concord Square, 1981,

Small mansard-roofed double houses were among the first
buildings in the subdivision, in addition to several tenemensa.
Pordons of nearby Dane Street, Dane Avenue and Village
Avenue were developed by American Tube Works i a similar
fashion,

Housing in Ward Il was constructed primarily for area work-
ers, but with the expansion of horse and electric streetcar sys-
tems, portions of Beacon Street and surrounding open land
were developed for a new market, the Boston commuter,
Apartment rows and two and three family houses were the
standard housing types for this population. One of the most
ambitious developments was Concord Square, developed in
the 18805 with well-finished ltalianate and Sccond Empire
Style houses. As elsewhere in Ward [1, density was high bur the
convergence of Newton Street and Concord Avenue provided
the amenity of a square.

The architectural character of Ward 1l Is more diverse than
any section of the city. A few early nineteenth century houses
remain that are remnants of large land traces. Quickly buile,
gable-roofed frame houses—single, two, and three family—con-
sritute the bulk of housing. Many houses have been moved to
their present locatons because of chunging land use in the
area, and the pateern of setback varies from house w house,
Long-razed factory sites and claypies have been built over,
ohscuring the orlginal connection between home and work-
place.

Brickmaster Gearge Whyare's yard was sdll in use in the
1880z, bur after the yard ceased operation the 242 acre clay pit
filled with scagnant water proved to be a healch and safety haz-
urd. Several individuals, including Ward Il alderman Warren J.
Robinson, campaigned for a park on the sire, In 1892 Robin-
son insdsted: [ have been ar work upon chis for ar least three, if
noet more, years, and why? First, to abate 0 nuisance which to
my mind has become a public one, and secondly, to give the
residents of Ward Il, who are not blessed with elevated sites
and extensive gardens, a place where pure air may be found
without the cost of harbar rickers." Lincoln Park ard Lireoln
Parkway was evenrtually conscructed on a portion of the cdaypit
and the surrounding ares developed into residendial tracts
including Magnus Avenue, und Rose and Perkland Streets.

Three-deckers constituted the last major phase of residential
development in Ward Il They are of standard stylistic treat-
ment, usually Colonial Revival designz with open balustraded
porches. A number are of purely utilitarian design wich na dec-
orative exterior trim. The three decker and a variation of the
Somerville “court” street plan were combined in Ward 11 in an
artempt to provide 2 small amount of apen space in a high~den-



sity development, Surveyor Dana Perking” design for Green-
wood Terrace and Sanford Terrace off Beacon Steeet combined
a small planted circle with lot plans for cight or more three-
family houses.

Industrial Park, formerly Cobble Hill, Asylum Hill
Brick Bottom, Joy's Farm and Stearnes’ Marsh

The area defined as “Industrial Park™ on the survey map is
bounded by McGrath Highway, Washington Street, and the
Cambridge and Boston lines, Today, the Induserial Park con-
tains railyards, landfill, and modern industrial buildings. Few
observers would be able to discern the historic importance of
the area to Somerville's development by studying the buildings
and landforms currently within the [nduserial Park area. How-
ever, this once-marshy promonotory at the mouth of the Mill-
er’s River Is connected to many importane persons and events,

At settlement, the eastern edge of the area was entirely ridal
marshland, drained by the Millers River and the Mill Pond of
the Charles River. The higher elevations were dominated by a
prominent glacial deumlin, or cobble.

A 1776 forcifications map shows the road to Miller’s Hill, the
previousty-mentioned drumlin. Millees Hill, alse called Cobbie
Hill, was fortified by General Putnan: and Cokinsel Knox dur
ing the sicge of Boston, Cobble Hill was within point blank
range of the enemv's lines on Bunker Hill, and Jme POSL was
designed to prevent the enemy’s vessels from moving up the
TIVer.

In 1792, Joseph Barrell, a wealthy Bosron fisheries and ship-
ping merchant, chose the highest elevations of Cobble Hill for
his mansion and grounds, Barrell's brick house was designed
by Charles Bulfinch and furnished with the first glass made in
Beston. Known also as Poplar Grove and Pleazant Hill, the
house was reached by an avenue shaded by a double row of
elms. Hundreds of trees imported from Englund were set out
on the grourds. A terrace sloped toward the Charles River and
offered fine views of Boston. The Barrell estate also boasted a
2 foar-tong greenhouse, one of the carliest in Massachusetts,
The house was occupied by Barrell undl his death in 1804, I
passed ta Beopamin Joy, Barrell's soncin<daw. In 1816, trustees of
the Masachusetts General Hospital purchased the estate for
use as the first insane asylum in New England named for bene-
factor John McLean. Twenty eight buildings were eventually
added to the asylum grounds, inchuding cwo 76 % 40 fooc
wings designed by Bulfinch, As additional asylum buildings
were constructed, {eventually totalling 16 brick and 12 wooden
seructures) many of the trees of Barrell's splendid grounds were
cut down. Samuel Drake noted in 1874 how dramacically the

-~
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Joseph Barrell House, bter Mclean Asylum. Phoeograph ca. 1890,
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McLean  Asylum, 1874, Hundreds of house lots were placced and
emnpty tear the Asylum grounds; wese of the Asylu, the strects of Bock
Boerom were alreadv filled warh hoises.

site was changing:

It was remarked that the buiklings were fiest evected
to sccommodate the trees, and the trees then cut down
to accommodate the buildings. | |

The Mclean Asylum remained in Somerville unal 1896,
when the expansion of the Boston and Lowell railroad yards
forced its move 1o Waverley. Railroad construction began in
the vicinity of Cobhle Hill in 1837, and was accelerated in the
1870 The Somerville Journal anticipated the move over
rwenty years before the buildings were destroyed:

While the corporation (Asylum) has been building up
and beautifying within, the opposite has been going out
without. What, with slaughter houses, miasmartic
swamps, direy habitations, and the roilroads, che aren
may be sald to be slightly unpleasant even if it not very

unhealchy . . . S e o
merville W"‘a‘,

In 1872, the Journal predicted the development potential of
the area:

... . the grounds, from their nearness and convenience to
Boston, if laid out in streets and peovided with gas and
water and proper sewers would be immediately taken up
at good prices. We have in their improvement one aid
which shall enable us to rid ourselves of the nuizarces on
the flats of brick battom and che basins of Miller's River.
A good class of residents upon Cobble Hill are sure to
extend the hand of improvement over the adjoining flats
and by raising them to a proper grade and securing suffi-
cient drainage, change in a few years the whole character
of the neighborhood, We want the influence and energy
of an intelligent population to push back and finally
crowd out entirely the pig pen and rendering establishe-
ments which are now rioting in corruption an che adja-
cent Jow land, And if che asylum grounds come into the
market lnid out in streees and building lots we shall very
soon have such a population there.

Somerville Jowrnal, March 20, 1872

Somerville Avenue at Poplar Street, 1925, This phacogeaph of “Brick
Bortem" was made shordy before the conscrucrion of the McOrath High-

way.

After the purchase of the Asylum grounds in 1896 by che
Bosan and Lowell, the buildings were dismantled over a six-
month period. 28 buildings and 2800 trees were cleared from
the siee. Hundreds of lots had been speculatively platted near
the graunds between 1850 and 1390, but only a few screets
were built up. Linwood, Chestut, Joy, and Poplar were plat-
ted in 1835 over brickyard land as sites for railroad and factory
workers' homes. The tour streets formed the center of the area
called “Brick Bortom”, in reference to the area's clayfilled
marshy soil and the nearby brick kilns which “smoked the days
and illumined the nights.” Frame tenement rows and small cot-
tages were the primary type of house constructed in Brick
Boteom.

At the turn of the century, as Somerville’s population was
rapidly changing, Linwood Street became the center of the
Somerville Greek colony. The gracery store at 78 Linwood,
owned by Costas Karoyannis, was the address used by many
newlyarriving Greeks, and functioned 2= 2 “checking-in”
point. Greek immigration began in 1902, with John, George,
Louts and James Chakalis. The Chakalis brothers emigrared
from Kokora, Arcadia.

| was barn and brought up in Brick Botzom, right on the
spot where the incinerator stands roday. In my house we
always spoke Greek. Not a word of English was heard.
Quesde, it was the same. . .

1977 intenview quoted in Somerville Planning Office Report

The Somerville Municipal incinerator was buile in 1907 near
the intersection of Poplar Street and the Northern Artery
(McGrath Highway), Cobble Hill was incrementally taken
down to fill other marshy sections of the cty, Although the
scarred hill, with its ribbon of railroads, was finally marked
only with a Grreat Western Union billboard, during World War
1 the nich top soil provided the site of 50 "Victory Gardens”
planted by raifroad men. The last portion of the hill was cut
away in 1929, and in the 1950 s the area was completely clenred
for the Somerville Industrial Park.

Surerv bz Hmooal Sackery



Ward Il and Cobble Hill: An Architectural View

6 Kent Court, ca. 1750, This five-bary, gambecl-roofed Colonial house
was moved 1o is current kwation from Somerville Avenue. Nearhy, Xent
Sereet was an esely connector between Beacon Steeet (1883) and Milk
Row. Atkeer the Civil Wiy, Kent Court was squeezed beoween the Reiren
bach Brothers Menk Tunnery, the Middlesex Blenchery, and the rracks of
the Ficchburg Railyoad

CooperDavenpont Tavern, 81 Eustis Seeeet, 1808, This Federal period
butdding was ociginally a part of the Cooper-Davenporr tavern on Besch
Strect in Cambridge. This pormon of che tavern (an 1838 addition ro the
anginal 1757 mvern} was moved to Samerville in 1885, The padimented
enrance with slender pilasters is of note,

72 Dane Street. ca. 1750, Near the rouge of Washington Srrese, chis
three Boy house i situnted near the intessection where the ficst resident of
Chardestonn “beyond the Neck™ seqched.

336, 338 Beacon Street, ca. 1840, Beacon Serevt was built in 18175, Thi
pair of howses are among the earliest remalning buildings, 336 & of Greek
Revival derivation, with 2 sidelic entry; 138 has a cusped bangeboord and
sreeply pitched gables characrenisic of the midcenrury Gochic Revivol

oLy k

26-32 Houghton Street, ca. 1860, Between 1858 and 189, Amory
Howgheon, propoctor of the Uvon Glass Woeks, platted lots in Ward 1l
£ the construction of glassworker's and astisnny houses, These mansard
rows were among the fisst butldings 1o the subdivesion



14 Joy Sereet, ca, 1855, oy was one of the first streees plarred in the real
estute development which cecurred sround the Asylum grounds and
milyards shorrdy before the Civil War Althoumgh many streers were plor-
wed, only a few were ever developed. By 1820, Joy, Linwood, Chestur,
Poplar, Londan and Fitchburg Strvers were filled with closely-buile houses
and numerous rowhouses intended for labarers. When the area was
cleared for an invdustrial park i the 1950, this was ane of the only houses
Yeft standing. This house gives an Indicution of the appesraree of osher
houses i the grea, with @ standard plan of 3 bays and a sidelir ade enrry
(with an Interesting eneronce decorared wirh punched foliate panek and
pendant bracketz)

384 Washingron Steeer, ca. 1855, Washingon Street rear the Cam
heidee line {and Kirddand Strece) was once & corridor of fine homes an
sgpacions lors. This house, owned by jeader Charles Schucbeder in 1869,
fias an array of intace original detals which surround the owenieth cery:
tury usphale siding. Of particular sinificance is the central ocilus sur-
rounded by a carved wooden garland



George Wyatt House, 35 Beacon, ca. 1868, Pairs of scrolbsawn brackers North Packing Plant, 200 Medford Sercet, 1879, A cooperage shop,
med unesual deodl courses decorare this [ealionate house built f0e brick one of the bt renumning buddings of the North Packing Mane compley
yard owner George Wyatt, Wyaee's brickyard, koown as “Wyare'’s Pic" | on Madiord Street was deseroved by fire in 1981, The buikding was one of
now Lincoln Pork, Wyanr enjoved proeperity, m his small bar Tavishily the fase larpe-scale mineteenth century indiseral strocsurcs srill sanding
appoinced house tsbcszes. The cast ron fence i« one of few remaining in i the city

e Y.

2836 Beacon Street, ca. 1830, Bailt on land formerly owned by brick J47-349 Beacon Street, ca. 18801884, Th

w Italianate howses were

yard owner Georae Wyatr, this apartment row has five sbate-covened developed by William A, Whirney oo and purchased from the Fit
pyramidal roafs, inset brick pancts and decorarive entrance porclyes chburg Railroad, and were incended for Bosron and € ambricge orea

strectrallway und stegmerrnin commurers,

George Durrell School, 245 Beacon Streer. George Lowing, architect

Butle in 189, this red brick with granite roim bailding was condtructed

duning n period of expangdon of Somerville schools Automobde ch.‘ur Carage, 94 l'm;pccl Street, 1917,
3.
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Unidentitied Broadway House, ca. 1815, This threestory, Federal
Style hontse was torn down e 1900.

East Somerville

East Somerville excells every other section of our city in
marurity and charm of social life, and comprises more
average residential beauty than any other locality. The
average excellence is so great that it is difficule for individ-
ual houses to win special pratse, . .. though there is
noticeable lack of land about the houses, there is the besc
use made of whar there i, 0 thar cthe «reet shade and
garden flera are all thae can be asked for in such a thickly
sectled community where an unfavorable fashion prevails
of secting the houses as near the street as possible.

East Somerville has by many years the sodial start of
the other sections of the city, and is blessed wich 3 homo-
geneous population of public-spisited, well-to-<o, progres-
sive men of popular talents and untarnished characters
who will long maintain the ascendency in our secial lfe.

Somerville Journal, Awgen 5, 1852

East Somerville is situated near the narrow peninsula which
connects Somerville and Charlestown, At settlement, twa gla-
cial drumlins or hills created the northern and southern natu-
ral boundaries of the arca. One of the drumlins, (called
Ploughed Hill in the eighteenth cencury and Mr, Benedicr in
the nineteenth) was taken down and wsed as landfill berween
1870 and 1900, At sertlement, a substantial poetion of che area
west of Franklin Street was clay land and swamp. The ridal
swamplands were drained by the outler of Miller's Creek, a
teibutary of the Charles River, The topographically diverse set-
ting thus provided both well-drained building sices and areas
suicable for industrial land use. In the nineteench century, the
brickyards near Washington Street were the most notable
industrial land use, buc spike facrorics, ropewalks, and potreries
were also important,

Seventeenth, eighteenth and early nineteenth century settle
ment was concentrated along roads corresponding to peesent-
day Washington Street, Cross, and Franklin Sereets. Cross and
Franklin were not generally rravelled as public roads, although
they were designated as rangeways in 1658, Another early
route, known as Barberry Lane or Middle Way, began near
Cross Street and ran west as far as School Streer. Washington
Street and 5 portion of the Wineer Hill Road (or Broadway)
were well-travelled. Washington Street originally the “Road o
Newtowne", is the city's obdest road, following the roure of an
Indian path used to pass between the Mystic peninsula and
Fresh Pord,

Prior to the Revolution, appeoximately five houses were
bulle along the Washiogtan Street corridor and on the south-
ern slope of the hills overlooking it. During the Revolution,
several skirmishes took place along this portion of Washington
Steeer, which connecred Bunker Hill and General George
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Wisshingron's headguarters. To the south, Cobble Hill became
the site of fortifications, and is well-described as such on eight-
eenth century maps.

After che War, Washington Strect attracted several small
industries. At the town ling in 1806 {now opposite the Holiday
Inn), a Scottish rope and twine manufacturer, Alexander
Gedess, built a small factory and residence. Filling che marshy
areas as necessary, other entreprencuts soon established a vine-
gar works, a spike and wireworks, a planing mill, and milling
shop. Although the area south of Somerville Avenue (Ward 1)
would become the industrial center of Somerville in the late
nineteenth century, the stretch of Washington Street between
the Chardestown line and Union Square was the heart of
Somerville's mid-nineteenth century indusery,

Among the carliest industries in East Somerville was the
Runey pottery, located near Cross Street (originally Rangeway
1, oc Three Pole Lane), and Flint Street. The redware pottery
was first established by John Runey on Main Street in Charles-
town, In 1803 Runey purchased 2 farm on Three Pole Lane
and relocated the pottery business. His son, also John Runey,
inherited the farm and pottery from his father in 1829, In the
1840's, the second John and his son, John Jr. (as Runey and
Co.) moved the husiness to Vine Street in Cambridge. By 1856
the business returned ro the Cross Street location.

Railroad development had & significant impact on the resi-
dential character of the area. The Boston and Lowell rallroad
bisected East Somerville in 1835, with a Washington Streer sta-
tion constructed near Joy Street. The passenger seation of the
Boston and Main Railroad extension was opened ar rhe east-
ern edge of East Somerville in 1842, near Sullivan Square, and
the resulting compnact residentinl building patterts was partally
arcributable to the opening of the station. At lease two land
speculntors laid out streets near the statlon. The narrow house
lots were intended for sale ta the businessmen who commuted
daily between Somerville and Boston or Chardestown. In 1845,

Charles Pierce laid out 69 lots between Pearl, Perkins,
Franklin, and Pirckney Streets. A plan of the Pierce land by
surveyors Felton and Parker noted that the new residential
aren was only " 1080 feet fram the depot,” trumpeting the easy
connection o the staton. K. Sullivan’s 200 lor plan of 1846
similacly intended for commuters extended from Oliver o
Broadway, and from Cross 1o Franklin, A portion of the exten-
sive Stearnes estate was subdivided for Mt Vernon and Mo
Pleasant Streets by 1840, and Edward Curter platted Curter
Sueet and a porvon of Lime {(now Webster Street) in 1849,
This early subdivision activity was all concentrated between
the Charlestown line and Cress Screet; farther west, the farm-
land berween Cross and Walnut was generally unthuilt until
after the Civil War. Many new streers, however were specula-
tively entered in plan books, but noc built up until & decade or
mare later.

Broadway oniginated as the seventeenth century route
between Medford and Charlestown. Known in the eighteenth
and nineteenth centuries as the Winter Hill Road, it connected
to Medford vin Main Street. Like Washington Street, Broad-
way had o scattering of eighteenth century farms, and in the
carly nineteenth century, a few shops and taverns were concen-
trated near the Neck. By 1504, the Medford Turnpike was built
to intersect Broadway just over the present-day Somerville/
Charlestown bine, and the Middlesex Canal was completed,
bisecting the clay lands north of Broadway. The Boston and
Maine extension later cut acrass the conal, Broadway, and the
Turnpike, By 1850 there was a small collection of toll houses,
omnibus stations, shops, and nesidences near the intersection
of canal and turnpikes. The conal wes abandoned i the 15405,
and gradually filled.

After 1546 many of the new residents of East Somecville,
particularly those along Mt. Pleasint, Mt. Vernon and Peasl
Streets, were Boston businessmen. However, new Somerville
industries atrracted laborers, and in the 18605 and 18705 the
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factories sdjacent to Washington Street spawned numertus
blocks of workers' houses. Franklin Avenue and Myrtle,
Florence and Pinckney Streets still have the single and mulel-
family dwellings from this period. The greatest peniod of resi-
dential development occurred between 1875 and 1885, as
ppartment rows and two family tenements were construcrad
throughout the area by speculators.

Beeween 1880 and 1885, several fine Greek Revival and [ta:
lianate houses were also comstructed by prominent citizens
sxch as Charles Williame, a Boston hat dealer (108 Cross): Ebe-
twzer Davis, a Boston Marine inspector (8 Mt \ernon); and
Gustavus Prescott, a merchant (67-89 Perkins), Charlestown
tannery owner Charles Guild (1825-1896) was among thase
who constructed elegant Second Empire style houses (n che
1860, Later Queen Anne style houses along Perkins and Pear]
Streese indicate rhat well-rodo individuals suseained interest in
East Somerville through the nineteenth century.

Ploughed Hill/Mt. Benedict,

Norch of Broadway, the Pennsylvania Avenue and Blakely
Avenue residential area is situated on the site of a glacil
drumlin which was taken down for use as landfill for other
areas of Somerville. Today, only Austin and Benedice Steeers at
the far eastern edge of Mo Benedicr give any indicacion of the
provious elevation of the site, High Field or Ploughed Hill, as it
was known in the eighteenth ¢entury, was probably under culs
tivation and used as grazing land before Prospect or Winter
Hills, and was outside the area desgnated by Charlestown as
the “Stinted Common". The strategic location of this promi-
tient landform led to its fortification during the Revolutionary
War. In 1824, the western end was chosen by the Ursalines of
the Mt, Benedict Communiry as the site for o convent. Histo-
riany Samuel Drzke described the nppearance of the convent
site and the city surrounding it in 1876

The situation, though bleak in winter, commands a
superb view of the meadows through which the Mysric

winds, and the towns which extend themselves slong the
opposte shores. Bevond these are seen the groy, rocky
ridges. resembling in their undulations some huge mon-
ster of antiquity. Perched on their rugged sides appear the
corrages and villas of a population half city, half rural, but
altogether distinctive in the well-kepe, thrifty appearance
of their homes,

The well-staffed convent was established 10 educate young
women, and was attended by Catholics and Protestants. In
1834, rumars about problems in the convent spread to Boston
and the surrounding area, and the rumors eventually incited a
riot. On August 11, the canvent was destroyed in a fire ser by
an angry group of ant-Catholic protesters. Drake also pro-
vided & description of the buildings after they were in ruin:

The form of the main building of the convent, which
faced southenss, wis o parallelogram of about thirty-three
pages long by ten in breadth; what appear to have been
two wings joined it on the west stde, The buildings weve
partly of brick and partly of the blue stone found abun-
dantly in the neighboring quarses; the principal edifice
being of three stories, with a pitched roof, and having
entrances both in the cast and west frones. The grounds,
which were very extensive, and embraced mos of the
hill, were rerraced down ta the highway and adorned
with shrubbery. A fine orchard of several scres, in the
midst of which the buildings stood, extends on the west
quite to the Limits of the enclosure, where are still visible
the remains of the convent tomb. A few elms and other
shadearees are =il standing on the hillside, and in the
scason of thew verdare interpose a kindly screen between
the wayfarer and the blackened ruins. In spite of the air
of desolarion and neglect, the place still posesces some
relics of its former beauty,



After the destruction of the convent, the land remained in
possession of the Roman Cacholic Church umil 1870, when it
was purchased by Seman Klous, a brickmaker and land dealer.
At the western edge of the hill there was some residential devel-
opment by 1870; Austin and Benedict Streets are also evidence
of the former elevation of che site. To the northeast, at the foot
of the old route of the Middlesex Canal, Tenney Court and
Canal Street were platted on the former Robert Tenney farm.
Situated near the Mystic Branch of the Boston and Maine
Railroad, a collection of brickyard and railroad workers'
houses and shops were built here after the Civil Way.

Seman Klous subdivided the vacant land of Me. Benedicr for
residentinl lots and began to sell off the hill as landfill for the
nearby Mystic River marshes near Middlesex Avenue. Klous'
propased subdivision adjoined Broadway Park, and was origi-
nally intended to have a cenral landscaped boulevard con-
necting with the park. This plan was not executed, and the
land remained vacant for another forty-two years,

In 1912, the Somerville Homebuilder's Association replatted
the twenty-cight acre area and constructed 268 two and three
family houses. The Assaciation was formed for the purposes of
selling land and houses on the former Mt. Benedict. The gam-
brel and hip-roofed howses were sold for 35200 to $6700. The
Somerville Journal described the development in 19135

A new city is springing up, 8 mintature city of homes, a
modern city, a city of electri lights and granclithic pave-
ments, healchy, airy. . .

Somerville Journal, January 3. 1913

The subdivision streets were namesd after staces, with a main
east-wese avenue, Pennsyivania.

In the first yvears of the twentieth century, Broadway
between the Charlestown or "Neck™ line and Broadway Park
developed sreadily as & commercial center. Stores, garages and
shops, as well as a number of fraternal organizations, and the-
atres replaced the last eigheeenth and carly nineteenth century

farmhouses, including those of the Stcarnes and Cueter fami-
lies. In 1915, the Hurst Broadway Theater was completed.
Designed for vaudeville and motion pictures, the elaborate
facade of the ariginal design has been obscured by several dec-
ades of alteradons.

The construction of the Narthern Artery (McGrarh High-
way) i 1925 resulred in the moving or demolition of houses, as
well as the eradication of several streees. The Artery created a
permanent seam between East Somerville and the eastern edge
of Winter Hill, which sheres a similar housing stock. In
1925-27, the filling of the Mystic River marshes near Middle-
sex Avenue for the construction of the Ford Assembly Planc
and A and P warchouses also changed the landscape of the
castern edge of East Somerville, The new factories and ware
houses actracted hundreds of workers to an area formerly oocu-
pied by only a handful of brickmakers,

Ursaline Convent=Engraved View,

Pennsylvanin Avenue houses, ca. 1912, Tao-family, gambrelroofad
Colonlal Bevival houses were baile by the Samerville HBomebuilders
Aanciaton.



Fast Somerville: An Architectural View

H. M. Huichins House, 16 Mt Yermnon, ca 185, Harrson M. Hue. Gustavus (. Prescort House, 6567 Perkins, ca, 1840, Possibly precac-
chins was a “whitener” Ibleachery employee) who wacdked for a Baston ing the ceparanon of Somerville from Chadestom, this wis considered a
firmy, sccording w the 1869 Directory of Somerville, Ardington and Bel- Yoountry” home. whea buile, Prescott was o Chackstwown merchang,
mont The Hurchins House is an excellent example of the chreebay ecoording ro the 1851 Somerville Directory.

Ureek Revival house found in East Somerville. A Doriceolumned porch,
& ayer & sash, and pedimenced gable ace features of the arignal desgn,

Rogers Seore, 15 Franklin, ca. 1850, Early combmation score and dwell: Nuthan Tufes-Charles Williams, Je. House, | Arlingson St, ca. 1858, |
ing. Burned 1982 Arfingtoa Serec is an excellent example of an Iraliansa hoase with laver

Eaetlake Style trim. | Arhingron was slso che rerminus of the world's first
outdoor .;\;'xw'n'n'nv:ll h'k:-,lmlu' liree. Chardes Willinms, |l f?(?()ghl the
house from Nathan Tufts in 1376, Williams was o protege of Alexander
Grahans Bl, and Bell and Warson's first telephone was developed in
873 a1 Willlams' elecavical shop ar 109 Courr Sereet, Boston.

Founrain Streor Worker's Houses, 1888, Augustus Dickson, o Malden
budlder, builr these horses described in 1888 as "new and convenlent”
The row of ten houses were uniform in plan and excerior treatment and
Ci h hnlmj Wirs pr c-l ut 53"‘.’.4“




Grace Baptist Church, 59 Cross Street, 1892,

77, B1 Pearl Streee, ¢a, 1868, \Varations of the ltalianate style, these fine
houses are likedy che product of the same builder, Boch are unigue exam:
phes; 77 hos cushion-capitals, elaborate label window moukdings, and
patred pendant brackess

Grace Baptise Church, 59 Cross Strest, 1892, The designer of this
Romonesque Revival edifice is unknown. It was constructed at & coet of
346,000, The congregation was Frst ceganized in 1845 as the Neck
Village Baptise Church und was later known as the Charlestawn and
Samerville Bapest Church, Afeer 1853 1t was reorganized as the Perkins
Street Baptist Churche At the time of construction, the congregation
numbered 375, 1n 1895, this wes one of five Baptise churches i rthe city.

77 Pearl Street, ca. 186K,
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Map of Winter Hill from 1852 Martin Draper Map of Somerville.

Adams-Magoun Housw, 4358 Broadway, ca. 1783, The fanlight and
Federa! perind millwork of the centead entry are unegue architecture fea-
rures,

Winter Hill

Winter Hill, from Marshall screer to Adame, 15 @ most
pleasant community. Marshall Steeer with its suburbs s
cloze built, near the sereetr, and without special architec-
tural beauty, but every home is so well kept, the yards are
a0 fresh in their well-watered green, and the streets are so
clegantly shaded that the pleasure secker oftimes drives
through these streets for the balmy air they offer him
who leisurely regales himself without seeking the country.
The settlement upon the hill from the Oakman-Eldridge
estate to that of Hittnger and Gulliver, from that of Mrs.
Frarces A. Sawver 1o that of Amos Keyes' charming
lawn-enriched home, offers numerous attractions,
Somerville Jowrnal, Az 5, 1832

Winter Hill is a 4000 foot long drumlin. Its summit near
Broadway and Cencral steeet is 135 feet abave sea level. At set-
tlement, the drumlin was broken by st least two slate outcrop-
pings, near Evergreen and Vernon Screets.

Broadway, originally called Winter Hill Road, extended from
Chatlestown to Medford and Arlington, and five seventeenth
century rangeways crossed the Winter Hill aren, These range-
ways correspond to Walnur, School, Central, Lowell, and
Cedar Screets. Land berween the rangeways was set off to sev-
enteenthy cencury Charlestown settlers. Two esghteenth cen
tury homes survive on Winter Hill. The earliest was built ca.
1714 on land set off to Eliss Rowe in [685. General Charles
Lee occupied the house during the selge of Boston in 1775,
Although there is controversy about the first owner, the house
was purchased by Peter Tufts (b. 1728 In 1778, The Tufes farm
eventually extended ro west Central Streer and south across
the Boston and Lowell railroad tracks, Sycamore Street ongl-
nally was the dnveway to the house; the building has been
moved back from its original location. (The Sycamore Street
lsridge was conseructed to reunite the two halves of the Tufts
farm divided by the construction of the Boston and Lowell
rracks in 1835.) Oliver Tufts was the last family owner,

Another cighteenth century house which was once part of &
large agricultural tract is the Adams Magoun House, buiit by
Joseph Adams in 1783, Jaseph Adams married Sarah Tufes,
daughter of Peter and Anne Tufts who lived on Broadway
opposite Main Street, The Adams’ daughrter Sarah Ann
Adams married John C. Magoun, for whom Magoun Squore is
named. The Tl-acre Adams farm extended from Broadway w
the Baston and Main railroad, berween Central ansd Lowell
Sererez. A large fortification was constructed on the summit of
Winter Hill during the Revolution, and 1900 Hessian sokliers
were quartered on the southern slope after the War.

Winter Hill's well-drained soil continued to suppoet farms
after the Revolution, By 1800, large traces of land were assem-
bled by farmers, particularly members of the Tufts family, for



farming and grazing land. No brickyards were developed here,
but by 1840 offices for the brickyards of Mystic Avenue and
Ten Hills were located along Winter Hill Road, in addition to a
few blacksmith's shops and taverns. At the western edge of
Winter Hill, Warren Pollard’s slate quarry near Vernon and
Central Strects was in cperation by 1843, Wood-burning leco-
maotives were used to haul cars of seane from the spur racks in
the ledge out on ta the main Line, destined for East Cambridge
or Boston. The Boston and Lowell racks were laid in 1833,
and a passenger station opened near the quarry site soon there-
after, Pollard’s small Greek Revival house wich a recessed, side-
lit entey sill stands on Veenon Stréec across from the quarry
site

In 1347, ane section of Central Street was plarted for house loss,
and was the first such subdivision on Winter Hill, The Greek
Revival Adamslocke House ar 178 Central was shown by
surveyor Charles Whitney on the original plan of lots. Further
subdivision acrivity was sporadic; the residential areas of Easx
Somerville and Spring Hill grew more quickly than those of
Winrer Hill.

In 1833, Samuel C, Chamberlain platted a large residential
tract including Thurston, Fruit (Dartmouth) and School
Se¢reers. No houses were built unril the 188Cs, however, Other
tracts filled, despite building slowdowns caused by the Civil
War and the Panic of 1873. In the late 1860 and early 1870s
several tracts were laid out by speculators, including Evergreen,
Maple, Howe, and Veazie Streets (Radcliffe Road). After the
Civil War, the character and cost of residential building was
determined largely by location, East of Marshall Streer, closely
built workers houses and tenements were constructed by spec-
ulators. West of Marshall, on the higher elevations, resided
many of the speculators as well as a small pepulation of Bos-
ton, Charlestown, and Somerville businessmen, Large houses
were common here, often surrounded by landscaped grourxds.
Walnut Street, east of Marshall, s the exception to this pat-
tern. Several fine homes were built on Walnut in the 1860z and
1870s, including these of Stephen W. Fuller, o lumber dealer,
and William Veazie, a printer and dealer in real estate. Walnut
Street businessmen lived an uncasy distance from the Skileon
Pickle Factory near Broadway and Walput, howewver. The
"Bunker Hill” was one of several pickle factories in the vicinity
of Broadway.

Amang the subdivissons intended for workers' houses was
thae platted by Charles Tufts in 1873, Ruby, Eglantine, Jasper
and Pearl Streets were laid our, but Pearl and Jasper were the
only streees built up, Houses on these carcfully-named streets
were of the standard 2 story, gable-roofed variety favored for
cheap, quick construcdon.

Dartmouth, School and Thurston Streess berween Medford
Sereer and Broadway were once considered a fine residential
district. As noted, Samuel Chamberlain entered a plat for the
area as early as 1853, No houses were built, but John R, Poor
and Rufus Sdckney, partmers in the mustard and spice firm of
Stickney and Poor, established their own estates on portions of
the plac. In 1883, Scickney and Poor entered a new plat of the
same streets. The bots were larpe and intended for the construc-
tion of ample businessmen'’s homes, and by 1890, a fine collec-
vion of Queen Anne, Shingle Style, and Colonial Revival
houses were constructed. Among the first generation of resi-
dents wers Luke Farmer (92 Thurston) a Beston preduce
desler; Charles Grimmons (72 Thurston) a furniture dealer
and mayor 1906-8, and Edward Glines (51 Dartmouth) a Bos-
ton coffee dealer and mayor 1901-3. Loring and Phipps and
Aaron Gould were among architectural firms whose work is
represented here. To canstruct houses and grade streets, it was
necessary to fill the old ledge near Evergreen Street long
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Plan of House Lots on Winter Hill, 1847, The Adams-Locke House is
shown on this early plas of Winter Hill land,
. \ L >
Adams-Locke House, 178 Central Street, ca. 1840. This howse, an ex-
cellent example of the Greek Revival style, was built for Charles Adams,
a farmer, Quincy Market merchant, und state legislaror. A larer resident,
Woadbury Locke, was a Boston leather dealer.
Elias Marston House, 27 Maple Street, ca. 1870, Eligs Marscon, head
master af the Phillips Grammar School in Boston, was the fiess owner of
this ltalianate house with an ooagonal cupola, When this phoragraph
whs made abour 1880, the easrern side of School Strese was still the apple
orchard of John R. Poar, whe resided in o Second Empire Style mansion
on Broadway.
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Odin-Hittinger-Edgerdy House, Broadway and Main Street, ca. 1810
with later additions. On the sice of Revolutionary War fortifications, this
Winter Hill manson was the home of John Edgesdy, fiw whom Edgerly
Schoal was named. Rozed.

Proctor-Sanbom House, Broadway opposite Central Sereet, ca. 1870,
This Second Empire Style house commanded o view of the Mystic River
and the Bunker Hill Manument. Buile by Catherine Eldridge Precroe, i
wos later occupled by shoe manufacurer Horaio M. Hueching, and fater

by Jamnes S. Sanbarn of the coffee firm Chase and Sanborm. Razed.

Sormrvtle Maintof vy

known as “Adams Ledge.” The blue slate for foundation of
many houses in this subdivision was taken from the ledge. The
extensive apple orchard of John Poor's estate was demolished
for the construction of homes; reportedly, surviving apple tees
shaded the yards of Thurston and Dartmouth Streer houses.

Between 1850 and 1910 the Winter Hill section of Broadway
(formerly the Wineer Hill Road) was a prime site for the con-
struction of large single family houses, The houses were sited to
take full advantage of views ta the east, including an excellent
view of Bunker Hill Monument and the Mystic River,
alchough the banks of the river were scarred by brickyard and
excavations, The accompanying photographs illuserate some of
the exceptional buildings and grounds which once lined Broad-
way. The consrruction of Broadway (now Foss) Park in 1875
and the accompanying improvement of Broadway enhanced
Winter Hill's residential appeal. In 1889, Somerville's City
Beautification Society was established by a group of Winter
Hill residents, and social clubs such as the Heptoreans lobbied
for trees, boulevards, parks, and ordinances to prohibit the
construction of cheap tenements on small lots.

In the 18805, Broadway near Marshall Street became the site
of several business blocks and fracernal halls, Among them was
the brick and granite Odd Fellows Building (1858). Built at a
ume when several fraternal organizations were consteucting
impressive buildings, the Odd Fellows structure had 2 twe-
story tower at the corner of the four-story facade, After 1900,
apartment buildings replaced many of the businessmens'
homes of the previous decades. Broadway lost most of its man-
gions ta the construction of four or five story npartments which
catered to the growing number of trolley commuters,

Colonial Revival two family houses and chree-deckers filled
in Wineer Hill's last remaining open space at che rurn of the
century. Lee and Essex Streets and Richdale Avenue have good
examples of these building rypes. Theze streecs were the sice of a
potaco field untl the last portion of che Cliver Tufts farm was
subdivided in the 18%)s by Toft's son-in-law, De. W. K.
Fletcher.

View of Central Hill from Gilman Square, ca. 1895, A dairy herd wes
stll kepe nesr Gilman Square while busineasmen's houses were being con-
structed in the next block. The Latin School, Public Libesry, und Unitae.
inn Church are vigbie on Cenoral Hill,




Gilman Square

Between 1885 and 1900, the intersection of Pearl, Medford,
and Marshall Streets developed from a small commuter station
on the Beston and Lowel! to an important commerical center,
Charlez E. Gilman, who served as town clerk and later city
clerk Between 1842 and 1885, was one of the major landhold-
ers in the area prior to the subdivision of farge tracts for resi-
dential development. With the subdivision of the Gilman,
Tufts and Srickney tracts, the Boston and Lowell statton vorth
of the tracks was modernized to accommodate the increased
wse by residents of Winter Hill, By 1886, 59 week-day trains
and 23 Sunday train: stopped at the Winter Hill station. A
granite sratfon was constructed in 1858 on the south side of the
tracks, creating a handsome focus for the area’s other new
buildings. In 1888, spice dealer Rufus Stickney built the
Masonic Aparrments, also known as King Solomon's Lodge
and the Stckney Building. A pharmacy, athletic equipment
store, post office, and furniture repair shop were among the
other tenants of the masoary building. The 1890 Citizen Build-
ing, a threesscory frame structure, housed the Somerville Citi-
zen and the G.AR., Hall. The Citizen was established in
response to 2 “natural demand for a newspaper on the north-
ern slope of the city. . . " and Winter Hill residents were its
peimary hackers. The now-razed Citizen Building stood ar the
intersection of Medford and Pearl Streets.

The railroad srarion wes remaved in the [940s afeer passen-
per rail service was discontinued, The remaining landmark in
Gilman Square is the 1895 Signet Commansdery Building, at
341 Medford Street. The gabled pediment and copper relief
depicting a knight on horseback are intact original features of
the four story masonry facade. Also unaltered s a two story
central arcade, timmed with granite und terra cotta,

One of the last nineteenth century residential subdivisions
in the Winter Hill area was the Charles Robinson plat of
Ames, Barelerr, Robinson, and Miner Streees laid oue in 1890,
This subdivision, with a “Y" shaped sereet configuration, pro-
vided sites for commuser's homes, and was dvantageously
sited near both the Boston and Lowell Station at Cencral
Sereer and the Medford Strect horsecar ine.

al
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Magoun Square. Photogroph co. 1890, Magoun Squane, at the intersec-
tion of Broodway (1637} Lowell (an okl rangewny) and Medford Strece
LS derives 1z mame from the Magoun family whose farm included
mont of the land beeween Brosdway and Vernon Streets. In the nine
teenth cenrury Magoun Squure was o convenlent stopping place for team.
sters hanling stone, brick, cordwood and farm peoduce through Somer
ville tnto Baston and Charlestown. Originaliy called “The Comer”, =
wak larer named Pollard Squore after Danuz Pollasd, a local droggis
Alchough moss of the commercial Blocks daze from the early twennieth
century, there are several ci. 1843 houses in the immediate area. The
property adiacent 1o Lowell Street was developed fowr brickvard, eailroad,
and guarry worker's houssng. Many houses were monved imeo the Magoun
Square ares, Including those of Pareridge Streer. In 1868, Boston toy man
ufactierer Hooce Parmnidge plarted Partridge and Jenny Lind Streets {the
larrer is now Glenvwood), Partridge moved ina nomber of brickyaed work-
er's houses from che Happy Bollow section near Braadway Park in the
I870. Nearhy, a collection of [tlionate quarry and railroad wockens
houses survives on Vernon Stoeet, ar the edge of the quarey sice

Gilman Square, 1910,
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Winter Hill: An Architectural View
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Oliver Tufes House, 78 Sycamore Sereet, 1714, 58 Sycamore Screet, ca. 1835, This Grook Revival hoose & sicuared near
the tntersection of the 1835 Bowton and Lowell rolircad trocks, and Syca-
more Street, the cosinnl roed to che 1714 Oliver Tufts Bouse ar 78 Sy
more

Warren Pollard House, 49 Vernon Street, ca. 1845, Quasrry owner Pal- Amos Keyes House, 12 Adarms Sereer, ca. 1845, This house
ard Jived in this Greek Revival House opposize his date quarry. The by produce deder Keyes an Cereral Street, and moved to Ad
Greeok Bovival bouse has many of its original denils, n lud ng A rovessed when Keves constructod 2 new house abour 1570 The second

sadelit entry. The former quarey site & occupied by the Derby Desk Com- derce, 2 once highastvled monsasd house, 5 swared ot 152 Ceneral
pany Building, now the Virnon Street Artisns' Seachos and che Rogers Street,

Foam Corporation

Elisha Hopkins House, 237 School Street, ca. 1868, One of the few
houses bullt along School Sereer prior ro the development of the area in
the [880s, this ceoss-gable lmlianare example has glazed oculi(round win
dows) in the gable envds. Hopkins was a shepmaster. 457 Medford Street, ca. 1855,

m ‘v-|‘v.'|| 1 !
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Partridge Avenue: "Happy Hollow" houses, ca. 18551860, These Pl’ulhp Johmon House. 40 Trull Strec o, i 1868; moved ca 189L,
simtple howses were moved w Parecidge Avenue ca. 1874, Originally sttuated ar the comer of Modford and Centrsd strects, this
house stoed ar the top of o series of worroces. The unigue roof survives,
altheugh other features have been nleered. Phillip Johnson was o florise

John E Ayer House, 141 Walnut Street, ca, 1870 This manssdroafed 192-200 Central Street, cin 1880 Like its neighbor g 55 Adums Street,
house wis buile by Charlestown lumber deads John F Aver, Aver also this fivecunls apartment row was buils by real estate dealer and Winter
i land in Scemerville Hill resklent Curler Dhowner,

Otis-Wyman House, 67 Thurston Street, . 1883, Althoegh the
original ¢lapboard sading has been covered over, the Oris-Wyman House
Is one of the ciry's exceptional lare nineteenthcentury residences. Most
of the ocginal decorative trim, inclu.hn., a picruresque toofline wich
numerows hooded dormers and cusped bargeboards, s intacr. Bullt in the
Stickney subdivison ut 2 time when the area wa rapidly becoming the
hame of Baston and Somerville businessmen, this was the ressdence of
Willism R. Ons, o cabimesmaker, and lorer Charles B, Wyman, o
ICStRUnnE OWner

1%
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Veazic Row, Medford Street and Central Avenue, 1890, William
Veasde, » Somerville real estace dealer, was the builder of this apartment
row situared near the train staton ar Vernon and Ceneral Servets, [es
Qx,(,jq Anne feasures, including ;‘-:n'lb_‘rruif.{ :-"ngk'i, are well corserved

21 Dartmouth Street, ca, 15890, One of the only houses remninirg in
near-original conchtion in the Stickney subdivision, this Quesn Anne
Sqvie house is un excellent example of the shingled, highly decoraed

bulldings built for businesamen. This example evidenoes the decorated

himney mass, multiple textures wnd surfaces, and icregular mossing a0
canred with the Queen Anne Style

Edward Foote House, 419 Broadway, ca. 1865. Tha Second Empite
house {and ies fine barn at the rear) was buile by Edward Foote, o native
of Lee, Massachusetts who moved to Somery flle m 1864. In business with
George Skiltan, his Somerville faceory manvfoctured Bunker Hill brand
pickles. Foote alsa served as president of the Somerville Water Board.

235 Schood Sereet, ca, 1883,
"




Frank Miks House, 232 Schoeol Stovet, ca, 1885, Frank Miles, 2 Boston
cigar dealer, built this Queen Anne Scybe house with eloborate srainesd
glass window and brick and dapsoard Rcade

Broadway Winter Hill Congregational Church, 404 Broadway, 1891,

Harmwedl, Richardson, and Drlver, archirers

Walter Glidden House, 380 Broadway, ca. 1898, Amang the last lacge
single family houses 10 be construcred along Beocadway was this Queen
Anne example bt for Walzer Glidden, a Bostan beel dealer, A shingled
stable and granite reainiarg -.'.ul'.;-, saill exrant wure part of lhc cc:giuul
design for the grounds

Se, Ann's Catholic Church, Medford Street a1 School Streer, 1881,
Rebuile after fire, 1891
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Map of Speing Hill from 1852 Draper Map of Somerville, Bcastow’s
Speing Hill subdivision near Harvard Street, and Cherry, Linden, Porter,
Belmont and Laurel Stroces nre the only streets plated between the
rangeways cotresponding to Schoal, Central, Lowell and Cedar Streers.

Spring Hill Subdivision Plan, 1843, Alexander Wadsworth, surveyor
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Spring Hill

Ar one hundred and thirty-seven feet above sea level, Spring
Hill reportedly derives its name from a spring which was
located slong the glacial drumlin or hill which runs berween
Lowell and Cedar Streets in the vicinity of Surnmer Street. As
part of the seventeenth century Stinted Common, the area
provided excellent farmsites for Charlestown residents in the
righteenth and early nineteenth centurics. Spring Hill is
bisected by seventeenth century rangeways corresponding ro
present day Central, Lowell and Cedar Swreers and Willow
Avenue. Large agricultural reacts were divided for Charlestown
residents, with eighteenth century houses and farm build:
sieunted in ar least four locarions along Milk Row. Somervil
Avenue, originally known as "Milk Row," running east and
west at the foor of the hill, provided a route connecting to
Medford, Charlestown, and Cambridge. In addition to well-
drained soil for agriculture, the southern slope of Spring Hill
provided slate deposits which were quarried at two locations,
Our-croppings ar Dane's Ledge, near Gramite Streee and the
Town Ledge, at the intersection of Lowell Streer and Somer-
ville Avenue, are still evident today.

Among the early farms at the edge of Spring Hill was Timo-
thy Tufts', whose eighteenth century farmhouse at Willow and
Elm Strect was opposice the site of & Revolutionary War skis-
mish which occurred afeer the Battle of Lexington on April 19,
1775, Portions of the Tufts lands were later developed into an
extensive brickyard, extending from Elm Street across Broad-
way between Cedar Street and Willow Avenue. Prior to the
residential development of the area in the 18%0s, the farm.
house was il occupied by a descendant of the original family.
The first hause actually builc on the southern slope of the hill
was that of Joha Tapley, who constructed a small frame house
near presene-day Belmont Strees in 1829,

Farming, particularly the raising of dairy cattle and hay, was
carried on until the Civil War. Market gardening, including the
raising of frult, could be found on Spring Hill until abour 1890,
The development of industries along Milk Row {Somerville
Avenue), the construction of the Fischbury Railroad to Fresh
Pond in 1836, and the speculative promotion of residential
building fand in Somerville after it became a separate town in
1842 all had a great impact on the agricultural landscape of
Spring Hill. Wirh passenger rail service available via a station
at Kent Street (and later Pack Street), in the 1840s the southern
slope became a desirable site for the construction of Boston
and Charlestown businessmen's homes.

One of the first Somerville residents to see the residential
potential of this area was George O, Brastow. Brastow, a State
Senator and eventually the first Mayor of Somerville {1872-73)
was listed in the 1851 Somerville Directory as a “dealer in real
estate,” the only person then listed with such a tide. Born in
Wrentham, Massachusetts, he came o Somerville in 1838,



while it was still a portion of Charlestown. He settied on a laree
tract of Spring Hill, and bulle a spacious, porticoed Greek
Revival house near the intersection of Summer and Central
Streets, In 1843, he hired surveyor Alexander Wadsworth of
Baston to plat a section of che hill, including peesent.day Har-
vard Street and several short courts, now corresponding to
Monmouth Street, Harvard Place, Elm Place, Actherton and
Beech Streets. The rectilinear plan drawn by Wadsworth pro-
vided seventy-two excellent building sites, averaging 50 x 100
feet, with views of Harvard College and Cambridge to the
south, and as the rapadly developing industrial and commercial
corridor along Somerville’s Cambridge border. By 1850, there
was 4 collection of fine double Greek Revival houses in the
Spring Hill subdivision. Each of the original éight houses had o
seven-columned Doric porticn, with & cenrral cupola atop the
ridgepole.

Directories reveal that the first residents of the Brastow sul-
division were businessmen such as John Hall, a door znd sash
dealer, and H.R. Rogers, a liguor dealer. The subdivision
atcracted the builders of other architecturally interesting
houses, including inventor Enoch Robinson. Robinson's 1856
Round House at the corner of Atherton and Beech Streets
became an instant object of curiosity In Somerville and
throughour the Boston area.

Brastow was also responsible for the platting of residential
loes on Central, Oxford, and Church Sereets and Trull Lane in
1846, and Laurel Streer (laid our by Chelsea surveyor Jehn
Low) in 1548,

Lintil the 1870s, access to Spring Hill was primarily via Milk
Row and the few north-south streets, Between 1842 and 1870,
Summer Street extended only between Ceneral and Lowel]
Streets, with anocher segment parnially built between Porter
and Cherry Streets, In 1870, Summer Sereer was fully con-
structed between Union and Davis Square, and residential
development of the area was accelerared a3 horsecar, and even-
tually, electric streetcar service was extended to the wesern
edge of Spring Hill,

After the first wave of pre-Civil War development, several
types of residential development occurred on Speing Hill. Afeer
1870, large single family homes were still built on ample lots,
parcicutarty along Cherry, Craigie, Belmont, Spring and Laurel
Streets. However, small single family workers' houses were con-
structed by speculative builders along streets such a: Hall,
Cedar, Porter and Granite, or on the many shore courts or ter-
races which are found in this area: Attached rows and larger
tenements were also tucked into the courts. This inereased
density, which began after the Civil War, anticipated the build-
ing types of Spring Hill's lase phase of residential development,
the threedeckers, which were the standard choice of infill
butlders between ca, 1885 and 1910,

Several streets were the work of one builder. H.W.I Colson,
a realtor and insurance dealer with offices in Union Square
and Boston, built twenty homes on Cypeess and Arherton
Streets beeween 1897 and 1900, Colzon's builders used three
basic gableroofed house plans, varying each building with the
arrangement of porches, bays, windows, and trim.

One of the last sections of Spring Hill o develop was the
Tufts brickyard and farm property, The streecs of Banks, Burn-
side and Hancock were carved out of the Tufts homestead in
the 18905, and the construction of two and three family houses
soon followed, The subdivision crowded out the Tufts House
ardd a stone Gothic cottage {ca. 1843) which originally fronted
on Elm Street, Although Spring Hill wa: pleasantly situared
for early residents who enjoyed che fine views and good air, its
location and elevation were found o be disadvantagecus by
later residents. Shortly after the Civil War, the daughterhouses
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THE SOMERVILLE ROUND HOUSE

The Round House, 36 Atherton Steeet, 1856, Phecograph 1900,
Among Somerville’s architecnieal curioaities in the 4000t digmetes
Round House built by inventor and lockamith Enoch Robinson
11801-1888). The central hall, surrounded by circular and oval rocms, s
topped by a glass dome. The house Is clad in planks cut o0 o forty foor
diometer and lud flar, one upon the oehee. Such coastruction waos adwo-
coted by Orson Fowler, the promater of the octagonal house craze which
wis popular betwoen 1850 and 1860, Although the circle wis seen os the
perdece house shape by Fowler, it was 1oa difficult o bulld, snd Fowler's
publications were usually illustraced with ocageanl house plans. The
elliprical parlor of che Robinson Reund House also suggests a sapece In
French Neo-classical architecture,
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Guorge O, Proctor House, 44 Spring Street, ca. 1880, Phorograph ca.

1900, Prector was born in Rockingham Vermone In 1874, be wens intn
partnemhip with his brother in the grain busines, evenrually becoming
one of the lorpest hay and grain dealers in the Baswon arca. In 1880, Proc
tor purchased this Spriog HEl estare, snd Buad hese while Mapor of
Someryille
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and factories along the Miller's BRiver and the
Fitchburg Railroad corridor began to pollute the air and
obstruce the once-pleasant views of the surrounding aren. Late
nineteenth century newspaper articles in the Somerville Jour-
nal are peppered with residencs” complaints. Despite such o
sance, the streets east of Cherry endured throughour the nine-
teenth century as a small community of handsome estares
whose businessmen-owners relied on the rail and horsecar
routes to carry them to work in Baston or Charlestown

Although industry intruded on the character of the south:
ern edge of Spring Hill, Westwood Road was developed as one
of the ciry's few exclusive residential enclaves. Plarted on the
Shute estate and Benton farms in 1874 but not developed unll
1894, Westwood Road remains one of Samerville's finest collec
tions of Shingle Swyle residences. Real estate developer Charles
Bradshaw built the fiest eight houses in the sabdivision, and
moved the original estate hause to a side lor. For land=caping,
Bradshaw relocated mature clms and mapies from elsewhere on
the estare 1o the soreer line, Reportedly, the treeemoving was 2
procedure never before tried in Massachusetrs, Among the first
resicdents of the road were Edwin D, Sibley, a Bason lawyer,
Thomas M, Lewis, a Boeton apothecary, and Herbert S
Kingman, a burcer dealey,

The Martin 8. Carr School was constructed an Atherton
Street in 1898 near the site of the firse school on Spring Hill,
the 1830 Spring Hill Primary, The Carr School’s Renaisance
Revival design was produced by Boston architect Aaron Gould
and execured in red brick with granite «ills.

At the turn of the century, soveral old Spring Hill estares
(and their welllandscaped grounds) were razed for the con-
struction of large brick apartment buildings, and several insti-
tutional buildings were constructed In their place, such as the
1891 Somerville Hospital. Churches and fraternal organiza-
tions moved into some of the largest houses, such as che Sec-
ond Empire Style house of Columbus Tyler on Central Surect
which was occupted by the Somerville Congregarional Society
and later the Somerville Lodge of Elks,

In the 1920s, Alderman John Locatelli constructed severnl
fourstory apartment buildings on Summer Screes, including
the “Somerville Chambers" at 156 Summer Street, which
replaced the 1838 Greek Revival bouse of George Brastow, the
developer of Spring Hill's first subdivision. Fifty-nine suites of
eway, three, or four rooms were provided in the brick and cast
stone scructure embellished with & Florentine entrance.

Wesewood Rowd The entrance guter of Westwood Road betawen Benton
Road and Central Streer are the onginal grunite gotey of the Shute
psrare

Geoorge Ireland House, 20 Preston Road, 1853, Photoproph <a, 1890,
Genrge Irdand, 1 member of an old Someryille family, resadad near the
cormer of School Streer, (known also as Indands Rangeway and Milk
Row or Samerville Avenae). After 2 bl carcer 10 the sods ond porash
business in New Hnm]nhlrr and ?kw:m, Irelnnd moved 10 Somerville in
1833, where he beean the cultivation of fruit and sold real estate. Among
his renl estaze developments wis Preston Rosd, which was carved oat of
the apple orchards of the original Irefand estore, and named for his wite,
Jore Prezon, The Indand House was maved 1o irs present Socation from
its onignal site near Somerville Avenue.



Spring Hill: An Architecrural View

Double Greek Revival House, 43-35 Atherton Seeeer. ca. 1845, The
centrul cupola and seven Donic columns of one of the fiest Spong Hill
subdivision houses are original details. Five simalur houses sitll stand in
the subdivision

Harvard Place Greck Revival Houses, ca, 1845,



46 Belmont Street, 1829, The firsr house built on the south sloge of
Speing Hill was constructed by Johin Tapley, a farmer, George Allen, the
nest awner, was @ piano finisher who purchased the property in 1853

George Vincent House, 32 Cherry Street. ca. 1855, Somerville Clry
Clerk George Vincent was one of the first homebuslders on Cherry
Street, ar the edge of the Tufts farm and brickyard peoperty, Onginally,
the Vincent House had a flar roof and Imlianate brackes

Charles Beadshaw House, 175 Summer, 1884, George E Lordog. archi-
tect, Trees and vines obscure che silhoaetre of this interesting brack house
whicls has u tall French turret at the rear, and o slate-coversd mansand
roof. Beadshaw, & Chelsea hardware denler and the devdoper of
Wesraood Road, was a member of the Benton family, long-time farmers
ord dairvmen in the Spring Hill area

49-53 Laurel Sercet, ca. 1880, Ths Queen Anne rowhowse was built on
the sstaee of Alexander Foster, a lumber dezler.

49 Spring Street, ca. 1893, George E Locing, architece. One of five
Queen Anne bouses bulle on a subdvided estate by Christopher Rymes,
a partnet in the tachine manufaccuring firm of Cook, Rymes, and Come
pany, Original detalls of this example are intacy, including an deborate
parch with bulbaus, urned pasts.

Eugene P Carr House, 18 Benron Road. ca. 1910, Bulls for a partner i
the M, W Carr Company, Somerville manufacturers of jewvelry and nowv.
elties, this Shingle Style house is in nearodginal condition, with 2 promi

ent fieldstone chimeey mass and foundation and shingled wall surfoces.




Church of St. Cathenine of Genos, 179 Summer Strees, 1907-16,
Dezigned by Charles Doaagh Maginnis, one of the leading Cacholic
archizecs In Amedea, and an Lrish immigrant. Described as “one of the
mest besurifsl churches in America”, it is the finest example of Maginnis'
work

Green Street. Queen Anne Style bomes bulle ca. 1895- 1500 were among
the loat sitgle family howses on Spring Hil

| X

Beech Teee, Columbus Tvler Estate. Columbus Tyler wes a farmer and
steward of the McLean Asylum, This wee was originaily part of the exten-
stve grounds around Tyler's Second Empire Style houwse

Samerville Historical Sociecy, Westwood Road and Central Street,
1933, Willlam Dykeman, archizecr.




Map of the City of Somerville, 1852 Martun Draper,

Prospect Hill will ultimately be the most artistocratic and
fashionable place in the suburbs of Beston. . . .
Somerville Jownal, 1870

The Prospect Hill aren is bounded by School Steeer ar the
west, Somerville Avenue arsd Washington Street at the south,
and McGrath Highway and Medford Street at che norch and
cast, Praspect Hill, a glacial drumlin, is situated at the north-
east and is the area's most prominent opographical feature.
Central Hill, at the northwest corner, s another prominent
drumlin which drops off sharply to Medford Street, creating a
steep ridge.

In the eighteenth century, a large section of Prospect Hill was
Tufts family property. Nachaniel Tufts owned the 55-acre
“Great Pasture” bourdded by present-day Walnut, School, and
Bow Streets, and Highlarxd and Somerville Avenues. The c.
1750 residence of his son Nathaniel was Jocated near the site of
the First Methodis Episcopal Church on Bow Street. Walnue
and School Streets were originally laid out as rangeways as part
of the seventeenth century "Stinted Comman” of Charles-
town. Somerville Avenue and Bow Streer originated as
Charlestown Lane, and were well-cravelled during che Revolu
tionary War. The Bricish marched down Chaorlestown Lane on
their way to Lexington and Concord, and Union Square was
the site of several small skirmishes. Central and Prozpect Hills
were fortified during the seige of Baston, and the first flag of
the colonies was flown on January 1, 1776, from the citadel at
Prospect Hill.

Afrer the Revolucion, Prospect Hill continued as an agricul-
tural aren, with a small trade cencer at the intersection of
Washingron Street and Somerville Avenue, ar thart time called
the Cambridge Road and Milk Row, respectively. The Baston
and Lowell railroad skirted the eastern and northern slope in
1835, with a passenger scation on Somerville Avenue and one
later near Medfoed Street. To che souch, the Fitchburg Division
of the Boston and Maine also offered steam train service to
Charlestown and Boston. This service was supplemented by
hoesecar omnibuses or “hourlies” from Union Square to Bos
ton. Prospece Hill, like nearby Spricg Hill, soon beeame a
desieable site for the construction of businessmen’s bames. The
firt home builders were men such as Robert Akdersey Vinal,
son of a Somerville settler, and Robert Munroe, both Bostan
grain dealers. In the [840s they built modest Greek Revival
houses on the southern slope of che hill off Walnut Screet.
Other well-to-do merchantz and real estate speculators pur-
chased large tracts of farmland on the southern sopes of Pros-
pect and Spring Hills. They subdivided these tracts in anticipa-
tion of sales to other businessmen who commuted to
Charlestown or Boston, In [852, ten years after Somerville
became a separate town, however, Prospoct Hill was generally




unoccupied. Only one new major street had been added since
the construction of Medford Street in [813. This was the circle
around Prospect Hill laid cur in 1842 consisting of Boson and
Munroe Streets. The most substantial growth came after the
Civil War:
Msszes. Hill, Walker, and Abbor and E.M. Bacon have
recently purchased a large trace of land near Union
Square, formerly the old Vinal Estate, which the owners
have laid out into handsome house lots of convenient
moderare size . . . these are now being brought into the
market and will prove very desirable for building sites.

The locarion of this property is close to Boston and
the facilities so great for reaching it, direct from the city,
frequently throughout the day and evening that there
can be no doubt that these house Jots will come inro
quick request. Through the center of this land a fine wide
avenue has been lnid out running from Union Square to
Prospect Hill to be called Warren Avenue. The locality
selected by these gentlemen enable them to offer some of
the most eligible and sightly lots in the town for sale . . .
for the businessman in Boston no pleasanter or handier
residence can be found. . . .

Somerville Journal, December 3, 1870

One of the mast prominently sited houses in this subdivi-
ston, consisting prmarily of Warren and Columbus Avenues,
was James H. Brooks” Second Empire Style residence at 61
Columbus. The square tower with iron cresting could be seen
from Union Square at the fooc of the hill. Brooks wos o dry
goods dealer in Union Square. Nearby, Ira Hill platted Summit
Avenue inro large lots also intended for businessmen's spacious
homes. Among the first builders were Boston peeduce dealer
Greenleal W. Simpson (48 Walnut, corner Summit) and Lydia
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M. Runey (14 Summit), whase Second Empire Seyle houses
established a standard of style and expense which was upheld
untll che twrn of the century.

For the many laborers who came o Somerville after the
Civil War, a variety of cheaper housing was built on the short
streets of the southern skope of Prospece Hill, Two zrory, gable-
roofed frame houses with scrollwork or brackets at the
entrance or cornice were built by speculators for zale to this
group, Homer Court, Wesley Park, and portions of Pumnam
and Prescorr Streets filled with these simple houses, often built
in uniform rows.

During the building boom of the 18805, many large single
family houses were constructed on Praspect Hill and Highland
Avenue for Somerville's most protminent citizens, The develop
ment of Central Park around the city bhall, high school, public
library, and firchouse sicuated on Central Hill between Walnut
and School Streets encouraged the construction of an adjacent
fashionable residenuial districe, Highland Avenue, which
extended from Medford Screer 1o Central Street undil 1870,
wiis later extended o Davis Sguare. Frequent changes in the
buildings and grounds altered che 1874 park created on Cen-
tral Hill, although photographs reveal that the park was still
the site of elaborare fountains and gardens in the late nine
teench century. Imporzanely, it was the focus of a series of fash-
ionable apartment hotels buile in che 1880s and 1890, includ-
ing the Ideal, with a roof garden, and the Romanesque
Highland, designed by archirect Samuel D. Kelley.

Prospect Hill, 1874, From the G M. Hopkize Atlas of Somerville,
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Prospect Hill Monument Dedication, 1903,

As was the pattern elsewhere in the city, the construction of
single-family homes fell off sharply at the rrn of the century,
and the population gradually shifred from businessmen-owners
to non-resident owners. Among the last to build a palatial
home on Prospect Hill was Louville V. Niles, Born in Naorth
Hay, Maine, Niles moved 1o Baston in 1860. In 1870 he formed
a partnership with his brothers in the provision business. Niles
moved his family to Somerville in 1832 and purchased the
Bradshaw estate on Walnut Streer, In 1890 he erected o fine
Queen Anne Style residence on the site, Niles' company
merped with the Boston Packing and Provision Company in
1896, Niles is typical of the late nineteenth century resident of
Prospect Hill. His neighbors were characteristically Boston pro-
visian, grain, or leather dealers or meschants. They commuted
to Baszan by borsecar and train, and larer by electric streetcar.

Prospect Hill: The Hill

The Prospece Hill locality & destined to be one of our
most valuable communities, both in delightful residences
and soctal arcracuveness,

Sa began a description of the area in 1852, echoing earlier
predictions, By 1882, however, the historic drumlin known as
Prospect Hill had been carved away for the filling of the Mill-
er's River, In [869, the Boston Post published the plea of a
Somerville residenr to save the hill which had so much sym-
bolic importance for the town. Asking that the town purchase
the hill for o park, the writer argued that the land would
decrease in value if the hill was totally razed, and that the
“removal of the old forts will destroy the interest in the town
and the spot which is now so well known ard much visived." In
1870, a group of Somerville businessmen proposed the con-
struction of a summer hotel on Prospect Hill, Howeves, the site
was excavated for fill, selling at 25¢ per load. Only a small
maund was left at che orimnal clevation. Between 1874 and
1903, civic improvement groups, including the Prospect Hill

137 Highland Avenue, ca. 1860, This exceptional ltalisnate house amop
Cenrral Hill has a trefoil window in the gable end and a cupola which
peovides views of the surrounding aren.

Improvement Society and the Heprorean Women's Club lob-
bied for a park to commemorate the role of Prospect Hill in the
Revolutionary War, [n 1903, a crenellated granie monument
and park designed by city enginecer Ernest Baitley was con-
structed by the City of Somerville.

Highland Avenue

Highland Avenue, originally part of an old route known as
“Barberry Lane” or “Middle Way” extended only as far a5 Cen.
tral Street untl 1870, Between Medford Street and Central
Street, Highland bordered Ira Tharp’s dairy farm at che corner
of Highland and Walnut, Revolutionary War foetifications on
Central Hill and after 1884, a succession of Unitarian
churches, schools and libraries built on Central Hill.

In the 18505 and 1860s, Highland Avenue had 2 small collec-
tion of Greek Revival and Italianate houses, primarily built for
farmers and milk-dealers. As Central Hill became the focus of
civil buildingg, elegant mansrd-roafed houses and row houses
were built along the avenue, their cupolas and upper story win-
dows taking advantage of views ro the north and souch. After
the extension of Highland Avenue wo Davis Square in 1870,
apartment rows and horels were constructed by real estate
dealers.

Highland Avenue also became the site of several large single-
family homes. In che 18805 and 189%0s, architect George Loring
designed several elaborate houses for Highland Avenue land-
owners (ircluding his own house at 76 Highland), At the turn
of the century, stares and shops began o replace the houses of
the previous decades, East of Cedar Screet, two and cheee fam-
ily houses were builr by local carpenters and contractors

A number of churches were built along Highland Avenue,
including the 1894 First Unicarian Church by architects
Harrwell and Richardson. (This is the las church of the con-
gregation to be ereceed on Highland: three previousty were
built between 1844 and 1869 on Central Hill) Across the
srreet is the First Universalist Church (1916-1923) by Ralph
Adams Cram, America’s foremost practitioner of Gothic
architecoure.



Prospect Hill: An Architectural View

19 Greenville Street, ca. 1850, Qe of the first hoses built oo the back-
shope of Prospect HIll

Rabert Munroe House, 37 Waloue Street, ca, 1849,

Ira Hill House, 91 Boston Streer, ca. 1850, Realtor Ira Hill, the
developer of much of Union Square und Prospect Hill, resided in this
ance-CGreek Revival house in the 1870s. In the 1890y, the house was
‘modernized” with a Queen Anne bay and conicul rocf. Previousty the
property was ouwned by members of the Munroe family,

48 Walnut Street, ca. 1875,

39 Columbus, ca. 1871, One of the first houses buile in the ira Hill sib-
divigion was owned by Artemas C, Richardson, a Boscon truckman, The
mansard-roofed design was probebly buile by Thomis Blalkic, 2 Somer-
ville carpenter whe worked on many Prespect Hill houses in the 1870s

17 Aldersey Street, 1869. This example of o well corserved Second Em-
pire howse on Prospect Hill was comed and possibly bulle by Adoniram
J. Taylor, Taylor was a carpenter who may have alsa built the Round
Haowse ot 36 Atherton Streer, The mansard-roofed house ut the rear was
formerly a stable.
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#8 Vinal Avenue, ca. 1874, This gable-rooted, lalianate Style howse has
pairad brackees at the eaves, 0 twostory projecting bay, and rope-beaded
moldings ar the comer boards. The lot was subdivided by Robetr Vioal
from Ira Hill's plan of 1870. Builders Silas and Emmn Parker sold it to
James and Sopha@ Burneret, Barmett was o machme blacksmith in Boeston

26 Summit Avenue, ca. 1886, John E. Svivesrer wes u spike manufac-
wirer with o faczory an Franklin Street. Hiy Queen Anne Style house was
carefully detailed, with pressed wood folisce desgns on the guble ends,
and o frieze of foliste trim.

The Highland, 66 Highland, 1892, Samuel Didley Kelley, archizect.
Boston architecr Kelley wis 2 noted desigrer of aparement buaildings. His
1892 destgn for the Highland wss sdvertised throughout the Boston arez.
The Brownstone-trimmed beick building was finished wich marble
entrances, tile floors, and ook wim and offered excellent views from ics
Central Hill sire.

The Grandview, 82 Munroe Street, 1592, Mark Leigheon, archite,
The Grandview opartment house was buile by Somerville alderman
Eldbridge G. Pack. Ordginally, the building contained six suites of seven
rooms 1 he Dordc-colummad poreh & an ocignal feaoure.
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Munroe S!rccl Houses, ca. 1900, Many Somerville builders apprecaced 97 Munroe Street, ca. 1895. Deveopad by Louville Niley, buile by Tha
the views from Prospect Hill 1o the south and east, as the cupalas, doc- tnas Blaikie and/or sons,
mess, porches and haleondes of these nineteenth century houses atest.

9, 11 Summit Avenue, ca. 1890, Tuo similar Queen Anne Style houses 42 Vinal Aveaue, ca, 1890, Excellent example of the small shitmle-clad
were designed by architecr E. K. Blaikie. 11 Summit was originally the Shingle Sryle house

renicdence of Robert S Wrizht, a fumicure designes with the East Cam

l.".'i'\i).,".‘ firms of AL B. and E. L Shaw. It was lorer the home .,fpnwigjnn

dealer Charles F Hastings,

3 Summit Avenue, ca. 1888, The ficst awner of this double Quern Anne
Styde house was grocer Usoege Hills, who sokd the property in 1595 when
he moved to Califprnin, Terra cocta tiks and a variety of decoearive shin-
ghe work are intacy farares of the ocgnal desipgn.

6 A and B Giles Pack, ca. 1900, A broken scroll pediment at che
entrance & 3 distinctive fearure of this Prospect Hill aparernent house.




Union Square

Union Square is Somesville’s oldest and largest commercial
digtrict. Situated at the intersection of Somerville Avenue,
Washington Streer, and Bow Street, the development of the
Square has paralleled the city’s residential and commercial
growth. Althaugh the history of the Square begins well before
Somerville became a town, only one pre-Civil war building &
standing today.

The three main streets of Union Square originated as seven-
teenth and elghteenth century trade routes. Farm products
from the Charlestown mainland and surrounding towns were
brought through Union Square via Charlestown Lane (Milk
Row, later Somerville Avenue) to be ferried or carried across
bridges to Boston, After 1803, the Medford Turnpike (Mystic
Avenue) funneled oraffic from the north near the Square; Med-
ford Street intersected the Square in 1813, As early as 1770,
the Piper Tavern near Stone Street provided refreshment; a few
wheelwright's and blacksmith's shops also served che travelers,

In 1838, Charlestown financed a two-story wooden engine
L\ e house for !tsthc mainland. Buil::ihe oorgseg 1{ Was{;initog and
R TR S Prospect Streets, it was rep in 1 y a brick Greek
Union Square, 1874, Revival station built on the same site.

The marshland and sandy soils of the Union Square area
yielded a fine grade of silica, and suggested its first name as
“Sandpit Square.” Clayplts were dug throughout the ores.
Hiram Allen's ropewalk, run by tide power, was situated at the
edge of a marsh at the edge of the Miller's River near Allen
Sereet, (Bow Street originally skivted a marsh; Somerville Ave-
nue was constructed over the marsh in 1813.)

Brickyards, }fla!ughtctho;.-aes. and d:ﬁ Union Gl:;s Company
) were among the largest mid-ninetcenth century industries near
The Oasis, ca. 1850. Phacograph ca. 1873, Razed. the Square, These concerns were joined by woodworking
3 e e & S TR shops, ice businesses, and carriage factories by the end of the
e e century. All of these industries had an impact on the landscape
of Union Square. Filling of the Miller's River to alleviate pollu-
tion, and filling of the marshlands for road and factory con-
struction altered the pine grove which extended from Prospect
Street (originally Pine Srreer) to Cambridge Street in Cam-
bridge, and the marshland which extended from Newton
Street o Oak Street and beyond. One early Somerville resi-
dent remembered the snipes, red-winged blackbirds, and rob-

ins which congregated in the marshlarcls of Union Square,

A flagoole was erected in the Square by Somerville firemen
in 1853, and subsequently the area was known as “Liberty Pole
Square.” During the Civil War, the Square served as a recruit-
ment centet, then acquiring its present name.

By 1863, Union Square had a number of dwellings, includ-
ing the pre-Revolutionary house of Jonathan Stonc (near
Stone Avenus), Henry Adams (near Wesley Court) and
Nachan Tufts (near Medford and Washington Streets). The
carly nineteenth century estates of the Vinal and Bonner fami-
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lies were also situated near the Square., Several farms, partos-
larly those devored to market gardening, were in operation
near the Square in the mid-ninetecnth century, Some of the
houses also served ss grocery stores or shops, One Union
Squere lendmark was “The Qasis," built about 1850 near Web-
ster Screet, The Oasis served as a grocery and local meeting
place, its large front porch cooled by an ¢Im tree,

Union Square’s commercial and residentiol opportunities
were enhanced by the railroad. In 1835, the first passenger rail-
road station in the Somerville area was opened on the south
side of Wadhington Street, This station, on the Lowell Rail-
road, was joined by the Kent Streee station of rhe Fitchburg
Raslroad in 1841, In 1845, horsecar service was established
berween the Square and Harvard Square along Kirkland and
Washingeon Strects, the first of several horsecar lines to run
through the area,

In 1852, grain dealer Robert Vinal butle the first large muli-
purpose building in the Square. Vinal's Franklin Hall, a frame
structure, served as a post office, grain and grocery store, and
as a hall for meeeing and entertainments The Franklin [nst-
tuce (a library and debaring association) was also held in the
building. Acrchitecturally, however, Union Square did not
acquire an impeessive commercial character until the construc-
tion of several substantial business blocks after the Civil War.

The first major commercizl biock was the frame Masonic
Block, buile in 1869 by four Jocal investors including Phillib
Eberle, a shoe dealer. The Masonic Block housed an
cary, Eberle’s shoe shop, and a variety of professional oﬂP:s in
addition to providing meeting rooms-for fraternal aeganiza-
tions. (Eberle also buile the 1884 Eberle Block, a brick structure
at 31-34 Union Square), The 1874 brick and granite Hill

- ———

Union Square, ca. 1915, The 1874 Hill Building is at the center of the
phorograph. The upper stortes have boen since remeved, Other extant
buildings are the 1887 Prespect Hill Congregational Church, the 1874
Mechodist Episcopal Church and the 1908 Somerville National Bank.

Masonic Block, 1869, Sazad,
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William Bonner House, 17 Boaner Avenue, ca. 1830. The farge
building lot located in an otherwse densely deseloped neighborhood
evokes something of the orizinol setting of this now-altered Greek
Revival house, Begimning about 1820, with farmer Perer Bonner, Union
Square wis the home of several penerations of the Bonner famuly.
William Boaner was 2 coal dealer and Frechburg Ratlroad clerk] Gearge
C. Boaner, wha lived here in the 18705, was & conductor for the Boston
and Lowell Rasdrocud.

1w

Doctor's Row, E, C. Mann House, 46 Bow Screet, ca. 1868, Boston
grocer E. C. Mann wae an early owner of this eclectic frame residence. In
the 19905, the houses on the south side of Bow Screer were occupied by
doctors’ offices, earming the dile of "Doctoe’s Row.”

Pailding was the project of local realcor Ira Hill, and was built
by Somerville carpenter Thomas Blaikie. Hill slso financed the
Pythian Block (ca. 1872) and the Warren Hotel (1872). With
the later Colson Block (18%0), and Stone Block (1891), these
buildings created a commercal district of high-styled archivec-
ture. Red brick with granite sills and trim, dark bands of con-
trastng brick, and patterned slote roofs tnmmed with orna-
mental lronwork contributed o the Square’s architectural
effece,

The City of Somerville bailt three major buildings in the
Square between 1874 and 1932, The extant 1874 Police Station
at 0 Bow Street designed by G. A, Clough echoed the Victo-
rian Gothic style of the nearby churches and commercial
buildings. The building retains its light granite trim, but the
mansard roof of the original design has been removed. The
1903 Fire Stacion by Walter T, Littlefield was buile on the
wedge of land between Praspect Sereet, Washingron Screer and
Somerville Avenue. Early proposals for the building called for a
public square at the western end of the trdangle. In (932, a
Neoclassical Police Statien was built at 66-70 Union Square.

Several Somerville investars built multi-unit rowhouses and
apartment hotels in Union Square. Three are of particular sig-
nificance: the 1892 Richmond, the 1898 Drouet Block, and the
ca. 1900 crescenr-shaped apartment building ar the intersection
of Bow end Summer Streets. The Richmornd and Drouet Block
were buile by E. Charles Drouet, a Somerville realtor. Bach
buildings had stores at the street level with large display win-
dows, These buildings served the many commuters who used
Union Square's excellent electnc streetcar service to reach jobs
in Baston. Reportedly, electric sereetcars made 88 stops per day
in Union Square by 1900.



Union Square: An Archirectural View

15 Union Square, ca. 1845, The oldess extone bailding In che squore,
thes Greek Revival store and residence was onginally owned by Reberr A.
Vinel, The *Ousix” wae situsted 1o the east of chis hudlding

Unioa Square, 1082,

Mangugh 139y

Eberle Building, 31-34 Union Square, ca, 1884, The third floce of this
Cueen Anne commercinl block was used for meetings and social events, budlding was desgened to secommodate new printing aquipment, inched-
and held 80 people. ing the linatype machine,

Somerville Journal Building, 8-10 Walnut Sereet, 1894, Thes brick

Union Square Fire Statson, 1'03-04, Walter T, Liredefield, architect, Like
all of Somerville’s cardy Are st | ino

all of San ' corly fire ssations, chis bullding orginolly hod o tall
hose-drying ower. Ar the Union Square Scation, the toaer wis cappad
By an octagonal roof and Colonial weathsevane.




First United Methodist Church, | Summer Street, 1858-1874. The
9040, polychrome slare steeple which originally completed the east
rower of the facade waz removed afrer o 1938 harricane

Se. Joseph's Church, Washingron Street and Union Square, 1874,
James Murphy, srchitect, The ciry's first Catholic Church regains its origi-
nal wower and spire. A high=seyled Second Empire Style house {ca. 1875),
o @ rectoey, and o ca. |69 threestory school (cu. 18300 complece the

church complex.

Prospect Hill Congrogational Church, 17 Bow Street, 1887, One of
several chueches buidt in Union Square in the 1870s and 18805, the Pro-
spect Hill Church retains all of i3 original surfaces and details. Designed
by Henry S, McKay, the church was foundad by Somserville Dairy owner
H. . Hoocd urd other prominent local businessmen,



The Richmond, 33-37 Bow Strvet, E892, Aaron Goald, architess

Jenney Gas Station, ca, 1915. One of the carliest gesoline stations in
Somerville

Crescent Row, Bow and Summer Streets, 1000,

57=61 Union Square. A Portuguese grocery store reflaces the concentre
von of Portuguese restdents near the Square. This grocery s locsted in
the former Bareister’s Hall ar Stone Block bailr in 15891 on the site of the
pee-Revolutionory War Biper’s Tavern, The Score Block was oogimally
used as the maln office of the Somesville Savings Bank. The building has
teen modernized and the arignal maternals (bock and granire) coversd.




Powderhouse Arca. Froam the 1852 Deaper Map of Somereville.
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Powderhouse

Ar sectlement, the Powderhouse arca (situaced east of the
Powderhouse and bordered by Broadway on the norch, Col
lege Avenue at the east and the Boston and Lowell Railroad at
the scuth) was a poorly-drained lowland marked by few hills
A rich vein of clay underlay the eastern portion. Although
within the “Stinted Common” designated by Charlestown, the
area was not as suitable for cartle grazing and farming os the
well-drained plain to the west, By 1800, much of the fand was
owned by members of the Tufts family, who excavaced an
extensive portion of cheir property for a brickvard. By 1880,
brick kilns, large sheds, and a raifroad spur conoecting with
the Boston and Lowell Railroad were situated on the Tufes
Brick Manufacturing Company yards, which extended approx-
imately from Cedar Streer to Willow Avenue between Broad-
way and Morrison Avenue. The construction of the Baston
and Lowell Railroad through the northern portion of Somer-
ville {then Charlestown) i [836 created the necessary trans
portation link w0 make the previously isolated claylands a feasi-
ble brickyard site. One other lamge trace was held by the
Whipple family whose property extended from Willow Stresr
west to the vianity of the Powderhouse, Whipple Streer was
orginally a lane leading to the farmhouse, {which has smce
been moved o Hawrthosne Streer).

In addition to a few farmers, brickyard and railrcad workers
were among the earllest residents of the eastern section of the
Powderhouse aren, In the 18405 and 18505, a number of small
Greek Revival cotrages were buile near Cedar Sereet to house
laborers. The three-bay gable-reofed cottage: have high brick
fowndations and simple millwork trim, They compare in scale
and appearance to the pre-Civil War cotzages of Norch Cam-
bridge brickworkers. Ir is norable thet Ase Murdock, n Cam-
bridge brickyard owner and real estare speculator, owned sea-
eral rracts of land in the Murdock Street and Clyde Serect area
off Cedar Streer. The simple three bay cottages in Cambridge
and Somerville were probably buiit from the same plans,

Railrond workers were housed on Weodbine Avenue m a
group of small, gableroofed cottages which appear 1o date
from the 1850s. Maps indicate that the houses were moved to
Woodbine Avenwe in the 18705, shontly after che Lexington
and Arlington Branch Railroad joined the Boson and Lowell
at Somerville Juncdon. The remaining brickyard and railroad
workers' houses of the Powderhouse area are modest reminders
of twa significant induserial features of Scmerville’s nineteenth
century development: the railread and the brickyard.

Roads and streets were built gradually through the Pow-
dechouse area, with the emphasis on indusery rather than resi-
dentdal speculation. Highland Avenue; at the southern edge,
was extended from Central Street to Davis Square in 1870 w
merge with the other transportation factlities, including horse
car and passenger train lines, at Davis Square. At the northern



edpe, Broadway near the old “Willow Bridge" wis lined with a
few houses and taverns, the Medford Cattle Market just across
the line, and the Emerson Pickle Factory near the Pow-
derhouse on Quarey Hill. The sheds, kilns, and clay beds of che
Tofts Brick Manufacturing Company dominated che land-

scape, however. Not until the late 1870s, with the decline aof

the Somerville brick trade and the popularity of the Lexington
and Arlington line, did the claylands become a prime site for
residential development.

Despite an economic depresson which beg
Samuel Wolcott plarted 482 Tots on 30 acres of

¢ former brick-
yard land berween the Willow Avenue and Cedar Sereet pas-
senger stations of the Lexington and Arlingron Branch. The
lot sizes indicate that the developer intended thae the tracr be
huilt wicth zmall, closely sited homes. The plan, showing eight
streets leid out between Boston, Cedar, Willow, and Morsison,
was changed several times over the next 25 years before any
houses were constructed. [n 1891, Somerville engineer Charles
D. Ellior propased a landscaped boulevard along present-day
Kidder Avenue. The boulevard was to be flanked by a two-
block landscaped pack named for landowner John Ayer. Az
finally constructed by a third investor Wilbur Rice in 1901, the
brickyard subdivizsion contzined 500 lots, with a central street
called Highland Road. This &' wide street featured a 10
lardscaped boulevard. The two-block park was sacrificed. As
was often the case in Somerville’s subdivision practice, early
landscaping schemes were compromised before construction
began, However, 800 shade trees were planted in che subdivic
gion. Rice filled the subdivision with one and two family
houses which sold for approximately $4200. Gambrel roofs and
Colonial motifz: were the standard architectural treatment.
“Somerville Highlands," as the subdivision wis called, was con-
venient to the handsome pranite passenger rail ation built in
1838 near Lexington Avenue and Hancock Street, also called
the Somerville Highlands station. This station replaced the
Willow and Cedar Stations, and was in operation until 1926,

Another large residential subdivision near the Powderhouse
was platted by Nathan and Francis Tufts in 1891, Called Pow-
derhouse Farm, six streets were plarted on the backsbope of
Quarey Hill on land that Nathan Tufts' father acquired in
1836, Powderhouse Terrace, Mallet Street, and Bay State Ave-
nuc were omong the streess of the rract. Two family houses
with gambrel roofs were the standard house type, but a few fine
single family houses built by contractor Z.E. CHff were alse
constructed

Somerville Highlands Statzon, 1588,
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While the western section of Powderhouse was atfected by
the post Civil War growth of Davis Square, the eastern section
grew more dowly. One lange marshy tract, known as "Polly
Swamp” provided a few home sites as early as 1850, Albion
Street, near the Central Street rangewsy, had a collection of
It.llnn.nrc businessmen's homes buile on land formerly a part of
the Stearnes farm. Nothing was built on the marches or sur-
rounding woodlands until the 18X, when William Stearnes
sold off lots on Hudson, Alpine, and Albion Streets. Mansard
coteages andd two family Queen Anne houses with simple trim
were the stundard house types chasen by builders, but a few
cutstanding Queen Anne houses were built near the intersec-
tion of Hudson Streer and Benton Road. The [8%8 Appala-
chian Mountain Club Guide titled Walks and Rides in the
Country Round Abour Boston visited this densely buil area
and nated that Polly Swamp was "once covered with small
trees and thick bushes, a gruesome place shunped o' nights
because "haunted” but now packed with houses and treeless,
rat one preserved for shade or streer ornament.”

Highland Road. 1581

Construction of Powderhouse Terrace, 1899, Slote ledaes were blased
1o build Powderhowse Terrace & part of the Powderbouse Farm subdivi-
sion,
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Powderhouse Form Advertisement, 1596.

Highland Road and its Boulevard: 1909

In 1916, Highland Road residents successfully petitioned the
city for permisson to build garsges on their property. This
necessitated cutting into the boulevard for driveways. Other
residents, who wished to e the boulevard remain intact,
opposed the petitlon. The Somerville Journal of January 28,

1916 reparted one of the opponent’s reactions:

Mrs. Frank Hartwell (6] Highland Road) said she had
locked all over Dorchester and various sections of Somer-
ville befure settling on Highland Road, snd she paid $300
more for her house for the reason that she was in love with
the road. . .

Flower gardens were planted by many resilents on the boule-
vard, a practice which was continued for several decades,

Sorvervile Miowk il Souiery



Powderhouse: An Architectural View
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Stearnes Howse, Hudson and Cedar Streets, ca. 1800, Near the Codas
Strect rangewny, this former farmhbouse is cne of few buile near "Polly
Swamp®, and is the earliest dwelling still standing in the Pawderhousy
SIres,

-

Frank Williams House, 37 Albion Street, ca. 1860 Alhion Strees (origl
nully Foresz Streee) near Central Streer has o row of Ttalinnate houses
buile by businessmen in che 18505 Frank Williams was a Boszon kitchen
furnishangs dealer. 17 Albion setaing s digtinerive resdod] windows in the
front gable, and an cenate porch and window enframement.

Z. E. Chiff House, 29 Powderhouse Terrace, [900. One of the best
remaining examples of the Shingle Style in Somerville, thiz builder (and
mayoc’s) house has a broad gambred rocf snd mullionsd Palladian win
don,

, LAk L0088 T4
Wilbur Race House, 46 Willow, ca. 1891, Willow

crigingl rangeways of the Stinted Commaon. The John Whipple farm was
situated along the rongewoy, then called "The Lane,™ The Whipgle farm
beuse has since been movad to Hawthorne Sereet, I the 1590, Wilhur
Rice bulle chis Queen Anae Style houss with a corner turrer and mansard
roof. Rice was the devdoper of “Somenville Highlands,” 150 houses on
Spring Hill, and 75 houses on Wyatt Street in Ward 1L

.‘\\'l‘lmv WS one n‘ 'I‘u:

783 Broadway, ca. 1905, Gambrel reofs and Colonial Revival motifs
were favared by many Powderbouse ane builders.




Hall House, ca. 1800, College Avenue. Foemeely on the site of the Wes
Somerville Branch Library.

Russell House, 25 Russell Streer, ca, 18435, Philemon Russell, & West
Seamerville farmer, owned 50 acres of land in the vicinity of Russell Strees
He subdivaded n section for house boes in 18325, including Orehard, Ris

wll and '::‘.‘l'.uul’ Maxce

Davis Square

Davis Square {at the intersection of Holland Sereet, High-
land Avenue, Elm Street, College Avenue and the Lexivgron
and Arlington Branch of the Boston and Maine Railroad) grew
rapidly as a residencial and commetcial area after the Civil
War. Davis Square became recognized as the center of trade in
the general area once known as “'West Somerville,” encompass-
ing the western section of the ciry,

In the cighteenth century, before the western section of
Somerville (now including che Tufts, Powderhouse, and Wes
Somerville areas) developed with large tracts of one and two
family houses, only Elm Street, a continuation of Milk Row or
Somerville Avenue, ran near the location of present-day Davis
Square. Elm connected to che town of Medford and beouhe
traders and farmers from the northern markers. West of the
Square, Beech Streec was the carly seventeenth century con-
nector between the Great Road (Massachuserts Avenue in
Cambridee) and Elm. A small group of taverns, shops and
houses were situated near the intersection of Elm and Beech
Streets before the Revolutionary War, North and west of the
present-day square, only one early house is documented, the
Hall House (ca. 1800), formerly locared on College Avenue.

Davis Squznc l_:f,‘\‘l_‘llf’;‘(.'d as & commercial and residential area
after the extension of ztreees and steam rail lines to the western
section of Somerville, and as a result of the growth of nearby
Porter Square and Massachusetts Avenue near the Cambridge-
Somerville line, Porter Square was the site of the Portes's Hotel
(183133} and the North Cambridge (lacer Porter) Cattle Mar-
ket which was in operation between the 184)s and 1867. Porter
Square was alse the site of the Cambridge Station of the
Fitchburg Railroad, which began passenger service to Boston
in 1843, Several residential subdivisions followed the introduc-
tion of the railroad. In 1844, oppasite the crain station, Arte-
mas White laid out Cottage Sereer, straddling the Cambridge-
Somerville line. On the Semerville side of the street, only two
houses were built iImmediately. In the nexe year, surveyor John
Low of Chelsea lnid out Orchard Street for Capeain Gilman
Sargent; this development atso steaddled the Cambridge-
Somerville line, Sixty log, with deed restriction, wese pro-
vided. The Sargent development was on land formerly used as
an apple orchard by Philemon Robbins Russell, &8 Somerville
farmer whose main land holdings were norch of Broadway. [n
1847, George Meacham, a partner in the Porter Cactle Market,
planned a 43-lot subdivison straddling the Cambridge line
Meacham and Dover Streets were the main screets of the plat,
but nane were built up until after the Civil War, a characteris-
tic of the early subdivision of the Davis-Porter Square area.

In 1855, C.W. Kingsley, Cambridge Water Commissioner,
laid out a subdivision of large lots near Cheseer Street and
Orchard Street, Characteristically, Kingsley and other orea
developers were Cambridlge residents; Somerville land dealess



apparettly did not become active tn Davis Square real escare
antil after the Clvil War. The Day estate, adjoining Massachu-
seets Avenue, was subdivided in 1867, and lots again =old with
deed restrictions, a practice not yer penerally established else-
where in Somerville.

In 1856-7, a horse rallway was laid on Massachusects Ave-
noe from Harvard Square to Azlington, and provided service
for che Davis Square area. In 1838, two lines of horse railroads
were built in Somerville, one over Broadway to Wincer Hill
and one up Washington Street to Union Square. The Somer-
ville Horse Railroad Company extended its tracks to West
Somerville from Unlon Square in 1863, along Somerville Ave
nue arxd Elm Street. Public streets were improved in the 1860s,
first with the widening of Elm Strect (laver renamed College
Avenve north of Highland Avenue) and with the construction
of Holland Screer in 1867, and Highland Avenue and Summer
Street in I870. In 1870-1, the Lexington and Arlington
Beanch of the Beoston and Maine Railrosd reached Dawvis
Square, providing the most convenient transportation to date
and opening the area to full-scale development, Severs] indus
tries subsequendy located in Davis Square, notably the Spra-
gue and Hathaway Picture Frame Company which builr the
1874 Clarendon Block, the Square's first major business biock
ardd brick structure, By 1580, a substantial collection of com-
mercial buildings housed che area's many realtors, msurance
ARCNtS, stores arxd slm;)»

“Commercial expansion encroached on one of the area’s large
estates, Much of the site of presenc-day Davis Square was a
portion of the [(Q-acre estate of Person Davis (E819-1394),
Davis, a grain dealer of the Hoston firm Davis and Taylor,
moved to Somerville in 1850 and ballt o house on his land
near the inrersecoon of Elm, Grove, and Morrison Sorects.
Rand's Woods, behind his property and extending o Willow
Avenue, was o popular picnicking spot and “resort for enthus-

SPENEA

Davis Square, ca. 1910, Tle
landmark wnel a fire destroved all bue one bay of the husldirg on the Elm
Strave side

588 Medina Biock was a Davis Squore

Divis Square, 1982,



Woodbedge Horel, College Avenue, photograph ca. 1900, The Shingie
Style Woodbexdge was a wdl-known Davis Square hotel and restoueant at
the turn of the century. Razed,

Rosehud Diner, 381 Summer Street, ca. 1935,

Wilker Garage, B8 Winslow Avenue, 1911, Andrew Walker coo-
strucred this brick and resya coms automobile repair garage in 1911, The
o stoey garsge his a high stepped parapet with 17 courses of ornomen-
tal terea cormn comibee tile, Today, the garage serves 2= a sculptoe’s studio

Sevvernlb Blscricsl Sockty
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Davis Square, 1950, The Woodbrdge Hocel, Highlaod School and Davis

Square firchouse are among now-rnzed structsees visible In thig serial
view.

asts in botany" sccording to a wnter in 1906, The 1870-1 Lex-
ingron and Arlington Branch Railroad was laid out acrass
Davis' land. (The [talisnate house huilt by Davis in 1850 was
razed in 1926.) In 1883, the Somerville City Council officially
designated the aren “Davis Square,” after Person Davis. In the
19205, however, Davis Square businessmen's groups unsuccess-
fully lobbied to change the name o "Middlesex Square,”
reflecting the commercial arientation towards a regional racher
than local market

In the 18805 and 18905, residential property in the Square
was marketed primarily to commuters employed in Bosoon,
Beginning with the modest houses buile in the 1880s by Ira Hill
(who also was resporsible for Union Square development) on
Winslow, Villa, Park and Chandler Streers, and ending with
Henry Glover's development of Campbell Park in the 18%0s
near the Union Horse Rail Line’s Carbarns, most develop-
ments were intended for daily users of the horsecar and steam
rail lines which intersected Davis Square,

Davis Square remained an active trade and transportation
center through the twenties and thirties, when public transic
decreased and automebile commuting became popular, The
commercal investrnent in the area berween World War 1 and 11
is evidenr in the 1933 Are Deco Somerset Bank, o large struc-
rure which originally combined banking facilities for three
institutions. The Rosebud and the zecently-vazed Pine Tree
diners are among other additions of the 1930s

Many modern buildings replaced older commercial struc-
tures. Among turn of the century fandmarks was the E.S,
Sparrow Hardware Srore bullding of 1874, at Highland and
College Avenue, which served as an unofficial meeting place
for the West Somerville Board of Trade and other local groups,
This building was rorn down in 1935 for the construction of a
glass block and terra cotra furniture store, then the Square's
most modern huikding. The 1920s and 1930s saw the construc-
tion of several new retail blocks. In 1926, the Square's oldest
brick building, the Clarendon Block, was torn down for the
dry goods firm of Park, Snow and Company. Such develop-
ment was encournged by the Wesr Somerville Board of Trade
and two Davis Square merchants' associations, formed in 1912
and 1924

ol Joosy
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Davis Square: An Archirectural View

Soo | ey

28-30 Whire Streer, ca. 1844, Brookline housewrighr Joshus Fernald

built & group of Gathic Revival houses at the Cambridge-Somerville Une
for real estace dealer Artesnas White,

93 Dover Street, ca. 1860, This smull brick cocesge near Davis Square is
the andy one of Its kind In Somesville

Manigrgh 1369

197 Moetison Avensue, ca. 1870, Halfhidden on p steep ridpe, this brick
house & one of Somerville's best examples of the picturesque Gothic

Revival Style. Of noee are the cusped bargeboards and n poineed lancet
window In the gable end,




34 Day Strect, 1870: Manusard cortages were o popalar cholor of builders
- ¢ has many

in the Davis Square area. Built ar ressonable cost, this hod

intact ociinal details including & brackered camice

30 Day Street, ca. 1870, Pasterned slutes are an intact feature of thi
mansrdroofed house near Davis Square.

24 Chester Street, ca, 1858, This early Davie Square area house tetains
wide, grooved cornerboards whach are part of the orginal lralianate 26 Chester Street, ca, 1878, A slate-covered mansard roof is an origlnal
feature of the Second Empire treatment of ches three-story house,
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Clifton Bacon House, 27 Chester Street, ca- 1885, One of the moee
elaborate houses in the Chester Kingsley subdivision, the Bacon house
has o vartety of carved and shingled rresements st the goble end. Bacon
was & Boston coal dealer,

Campbell Pack, ca. 1890-1900, Campbed] Park, in the subdivison
known a8 Campbadl Park, 8 repeesentative of building types and Quesn
Anne architectural sryies found in many late nineteenth century Somer
ville subdivisions, Campbell Park was conshdercd o suburban noghbor-
hood by its many carly residents who worked in Boston and wsed the
wrams and streeccars which stopped ar Davis Scauare stations

27 Meacham Road, 1890. Ar the odge of Campbell Park, this (Queen

Anne house was passibly the “show” house of the subdivision builr b
Heary Glaver.
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Let anyone complain of the low marshes and clay pits of
Somerville but to go to the summit of College Hill and
look around him and he can ask for no more of a para-
dise than he sees spread out at his feec,

Somerville Journal, March 16, 1872

Russell House, also known as Russell Tavern, ca. 1800, Phoregraph ca.
1890 Sitiared on Broadway near Noeth Streer, near che present-day Bar-
o Strevr, this was the first of several Russell family farmhouses, Notable
features of this houze were slender pilasters and leaded Federalperiod
fanlight ar the main encrance. Razed.

West Somerville and Tufts

The land in the West Somerville and Tufts area, west of the
Powderhouse (at the intersection of College Avenue, Broad-
way, and Powderhouse Boulevard) was relatively undeveloped
until the last decade of the nineteenth century, Prior to the
consteuction of electric sereetcar reacks beyond Davis and Teele
Squares in the 1890s, much of the area was devoted to farming,
fishing, and quarrying. Well-situated between Alewife Beook,
(the Menotomy River, the principal tributary of the upper
Mystic) and the second division of Charlestown's Stinted
Common, the land west of the Powderhouse was still described
as an “unholy wilderness”" ac the time Somerville separated
from Charlestown in 1842

At settlement, this western end of Somerville was a grassy
plain, broken by a few marshy aress and outcroppings of
bedrock, Walnut Tree or College Hill (now the Tufts University
campus) and Quarry Hill (a slate filled ledge, now the Tufts
Park) were the principal elevations, n addition to the Medford
disbase obtained from the ledge 3t Quarry Hill, two sand and
gravel quarries were developed in the vicinity of Simpson Ave-
nue and on Clarendon Hill near Weston Avenue.

Today, street and place names reflect the agricultural hiscory
of the area. Farly settlers included members of the Tufts and
Russell families, to whom eighteenth century land and farms
can be traced]. The Teele, Holden, Dow, Cook, and Simpson
families had ninereenth century farms. Several early writers
recall that the roads or rangeways which ran north of Broad-
way (corresponding to North, Curis, and Packard Streets)
were used only “for getting to the farming land beyond,” and
were often enclosed by private fences.

An idea of the character of a late eighteenth and carly nine-
teenth century farm was provided by a daughrer of an early
resident. Susanna Russell Cook, the dsughter of Philemon
Robbins Russell, who owned 125 acres of land near Broadway
and North Streets, wrote in 1910 that the okd Russell farm was
comprised of “80 acres of upland, 40 acres of woodland, and 3
acrez of marshland.” The marshland was in the vicinity of Ale-
wife Brook, The old Russell House, built ca, 1750, served as a
tavern for the many farmers from the “back country” who
travelled to market in Boston and Charlestown via Broadway.
Fifty acrez of the Russell farm were located hetween Massachu-
setts Avenue in Cambridge, Broadway, and Newbury and
Paulina Strests. This porrion was purchased from Thomas Rus-
sell of Boston (not a relative) in 1796, Susanna Russell Cook
wrote that her father plantad a “great apple orchard” on this
rract which proved to be very productive, Philemon Russell
was able 1o ship apples from his West Somerville orchard o
New Orleans, the first lot sent there from Boston area
orchards. Each apple was wrapped in tissue paper by the Rus-
sells for the 1500 mile journey.
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Ancther branch of the Russell family was occupied with fish-
ing at Alewife Brook. The descendants of James Russell laid
thedr nets for alewives which were taken to the Boston wharves
and sold ro the cod and haddock fishermen as bair. Alewives
were also salted and shipped to the Weest Indies as food for
plancation workers in recurn for maolasses broughe to the Med-
ford rum distilleries

Adjorning the orchards of the Philemon Russell property
was a -acre military camp known as Camp Day or Camp
Cameron, in the vicinity of Cameron Sercet and straddling the
Cambridge/Somerville line. Prior to the Civil War, annual
musters were held at the camp, and it was used during the Civil
War. Portions of Cameron and Elmwood Streets were laid out
in 1870 across the former camgp site. In 1896 H.T. Townsend of
Samerville and AM. Hicks of Cambridge purchased 72 lots
from Camp Cameron Associates, a real estate syndicate They
developed several streess named after famous barttlefields,
Including Glendsle, Seven Pines and Yorktown,

After the Civil War, the construction of new streets or
improvement of existing screets, including Holland Street (bullt
i 1867 between Teele and Davis Squares) and Colleze Avenue
(formerly Elm) and extension of railway lines gave grear impe-
tus ta the development of real eseare. In 1870, the Lexington
and Arlington Branch Railroad, running through Davis
Sqquare, was connected with the Boston and Lowell Railroad at
Samerville Junction near Lowell Street, and trains began run-
ning near a previously isolated section of West Somerville, West
Somesville grew rapidly between 1880 and 1890, as stores,
homes, churches, and schools were conscructed where previ-
ously there were less than six farmhouses surrounded by open
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Russell Farm and Irving Russell House, Broadway at North Strect,
Photograph ca, 1905, The buildings of the farm (ca. 18200 and the lrving
Ruszel] House (1395) were later used as the Samerville City Hoepital.
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F. A. TEELE,
Davis Sq., W. Somerville,

With the opening of the area in the 1870s, many farmers o
their heirs divided agricultural land into residential eraces. As
was the case in other sections of the city, lot subdivision often
preceded the actual construction of houses by a decade or
more as real estate and homebuilding was affected by various
recessions and financial panics. Among the largest residential
subdivisions in the Tufts and West Somerville area were those
of farmers William Russell, Lorenzo Dow, and Jesse Simpson,
Prospect Hill resident [ra Hill, however, was ane of the earliese
speculators in the sres, developing portions of Wallace and
Chandler Streets and Park Avenue in [870. Apparently Hill’s
subdivision was intended for warkers, and was adjacent to the
light manufacturing industries of Davis Square and Porter
Squate. In 1896, the area was criticized by the Heprorean Club
for setting a poor standard of housing construction and lans-
scape des

.. Wallace Street was suddenly built very muach as it is
today, many small houses set clasely together in the mids
of the open country. This steeet scemed to give the key-
noce to the style of architecture in that pare of che city for
many years, If the people had buile on lazger lots ar tha
time, it would have added much to the appesrance of
that part of the city.

Despite such criticism, a number of large single family hauses
on relatively spacious lots were built along College Avenue and
in the William Russell subdivision developed in the 1890s. The
stylish houses evidence a deadedly suburban architectural
guality in contrast to the earber rows of workers' houses on
Wallace Sereet and the uniform rows of two family houses built
between 1895 and 1905 on the farm and quarry property of
Jesse Simpson.

Teele Square, at the edge of Clarendon Hill and near the
1836 homestead of Jonathan Teele, developed as & small com-
mercial center after the turn of the century, When Holland
Strect was constructed from Davis Square to Broadway in
1867, Teele Square was a wide spat in the road, and remained
as such until early swentleth century construction of stores and
chops m serve the compact sereetcar suburb of the West Somer-
ville and Tufts area. Churches, schools, and rilway facilities
appeared before commercial building, however, A small chapel
for the St. James Episcopal Church was built on Newbury
Street, near Teele Square, in 1876, and o substantial edifice



constructed in 1880, In 1885, the four reom Lincoln School
was built near the intersection of Broadway and Holland. By
[885, a few houses appeared on cthe streets platted across the
old Philemon Russell orchard, and the Camp Cameron land,
including Carmel, Moore, Newbury, and Clarendon Streets.
The West End Street Railway Company Carshop was built
near Alewife Brookand Broadway, anriciparing the imminent
development of 8 commuter ares, By the urn of the century,
the agricultural charscter of Somerville’s last large farming
tract .'-llpp(\'i Awiay as n poroon of the Philemon Rusell farm
was purchased by the city for the City Hospital. A small man-
made lake on Tufts College properey was filled, and farmers
turned to the sale of real estate. The biography of Silas Hel-
land, for whom Holland Avenue is named, provides insight in
to the dual career of longtime Teele Square residents ar the
rurn of the century:

<+ <« Silas Harvey Holland was born in Boaston in 1814,
the son of Samuel and Martha (Rogers) Holland, His
father was an English sea caprain and was lost at zea. The
greater part of the young man's early life was spent in che
towns of Marlboro and Norchboro where in the latter
town he Jearned the carriage makers trade . . . Mr, Hal-
land came to Somerville in 1856 and bought the farm
owned by Thomas Teele, on Broadway, where he
engaged in market gardening and fruit raising for thirry-
five years. He has alio been a dealer in real estate in this
city and Cambridge. He served on the board of Select-
men for the rown of Somerville four years, and at the
present tme is one of the trustees of the Somerville Sav-
ings Bank. . . .

Samuets, Somerville Past and Present, 1897

The Somerville Journal described one of Holland’s real

cstate venoures in 1896:

House lots are now scarce where farms were ;"Icmv 10
years ago in the most thriving secdons of Somerville,
Prices for large tracts here are so greatly advanced thar
resl estate dealers hesitate to take them in hand. A nota
ble exception is the Holland Estate at Clarendon Hill.
This is located close 1o the new terminus of the West End
Ratlway, and Jooks across the valiey 1o the beautiful
Arlington Heights, the view of which can never be
obstructed. The estate consists of zome I1 acres of rich
loamy soil, high and dry, well adapted for building pur-
poses and now surveyed and laid out by one of the best
Iandscape architects in the country, It is being sold in lots
subject ta such restrictions as will guarantee a constantly
increasing value and a permanency of natural beauey. . . .

Alderman and later Muyor Zebedee E. CLiff (1864-1934) was

among the most active of the builders in West Somerville. Chff

was a carpenter-turned-developer who built many of che city's
two family houses as well as some of the finest single-family
family houses. Powderhouse Terrace, Ossippee and Whithield
Roads were among his residential developments. In 1023, he
developed the first large “modern™ apartment building in West
Somerville, the 42-suite “Bryant Chambers™ ar College and
Park Awvenuves. The Bryant Chambers included commercial
space at grourd level for two stores, Cliff also buile several com-
mercial buildings in Teele Square, including che 1905 Cliff
Building at Broadway and Curtis Streer. By the nme of his
death in 1934, he was credited with over two million dollars
worth of construction in Somerville, much of it in the western
section of the city.

Teele Square, photograph ca, 1905,

ChLff Building, Teele Square, 1905,
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ampone the row of nineteenth century faculty housing bulr after che
establishment of Tufis Collsge in 1853,

Powderhouse Boulevard Houses, ca, 19051910,

Tufts College

Tufts College was founded 25 a Universaliss College in 1852
on Walnut Hill, on land donated Iy Charles Tufts of Somes-
ville and Timothy Ch(‘.lng of Medfoed, :\lthr_\ugh the flrst col-
lege buildings, inctuding Ballou Hall (1853) were siruated in
Medford, ocher college buildings were constructed on the
Somerville portion of the campus site. Professors Row, tradi-
tionally o sereet of faculty houses and student arganizations,
had at least four bouses in 1859, The Tufts campas, with ics
large trace of land on Walnut (or College) Hill, helped 1o pre-
serve the open space of the area, and the development of the
campus did not immedincely spur residential development,
Small farms, in fact, were still being established by markert gar-
deners such as Simon Holden and Lorenzo Dow near the Tufts
campus in the 1850s and 1860z, ond the streets surcounding
the campus to the west and northwest were developed primar-
ily after the turn of the century

In 1892, tar the south of the compus, Powderhouse Boulevard
was proposed a4 part of a successful lobby by Somerville resic
dents and elected officials 1o connect Somerville to the Metro-
palitan Park Commission’s Mystic Valley Parkway, Stretching
berween the Powderhouse and Alewife Brook, the Boulevard
project was supported by the city officials who saw a new
opportunty:

o good block, with suitably laid out inwrsecting streets
would determine the future of that section, snd increase
the valuation, adding a class of houses which would tend
to lower the burdens of taxation and municipal expends:
ture. Such o boulevard would prevent a repetition of the
mistakes made in the haphazard development and conse
quent deterioration of some older secrions of the city, . .
Annual Reports, 19598

The subsequent one and two family houses built on the Bou.
levard appealed peimarily to Boston and Somerville business-
men, who used the increasingly efficient street railway system,
The original plan for a highquality residential section, how-
ever was compromised by the construction of a number of
three-deckers, The June 7, 1912 Somerville Journal reported
on the reaction of investors and residents:

Property owners and residents of Powderhouse Boule-
vard who unti! recently imagined that the bullding ordi-
pances in force in this city restricted building operations
of the baylevard to one and two family houses were
unpleasantly surprised by the erection of three-flats o
three deckers. . . .

The development of the Boulevard came at o time when the
City of Somerville was scruggling with ordinances aimed at
restricring the construction of three-family houses on small
lots. The restrictions placed on the Powderhouse Boulevard
property called for no building more than three stories, which
cffectively allowed the undesired threedeckers,



West Somerville and Tufts: An Architectural View
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Loresizo Dow House, 13 Fairmount Street, 1848, Lorenzo Do, like
Silae Holland, & representative of the mid-nineteenth contury furmer-cenl.
tor of West Soenerville. Dow's kalionare farmhouse »as ac the eoter of
hig acrespe, which produced potatoes and marker garden crops, Io 1850,

Simon Holden House, 97 Curtls Seeeet, 1863, Anocher survivar of the

early Curtis Street rongewsy, ths Greek Revival house was budt by 2

market gardencr, Another CGreek Revival farmbouse & lozated ar 21 Tol
<ac Hill Romad, where it was moved from its original Noech Sereer sice,

Dow's 11 acre field produced market garden crops valued s 3800, and a
potato crop vatued at $200, Naghbor Samusd Teele peoduced $1000 and
$200, respectivedy. Dow's land was subdivided for houselots, including
poeticns of Fairmount, Ware, and Dow Streets

53 Moore Street, ca. 1870, This dwelling # among u collection of eurly 17, 19 Summit Street, ca, 1895,
mansard-roofed houses on Clarendon Hill. It was firse the home of
ralircedd workers Robert |, and George & Melville, and later Granville

M. Edwards, a blacksmith
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Charles H, Lockhardt House, 88 College Avenue, ca. 1890, Eim Srrece
north of Davis Square was renamed Coflege Avetiue in the 18905 A
number of fine houses were buslt on Collese Avenue by Samerville busi:
nessmen, including Charles Lockhardt, an undertaker. This fine sxample
of the Queen Anne Style, with curved panes of stained glass and a three
stocy Corner tower, is al=o cepresentative of houses built in the 90—kt
Willlam A, Russell subdivision which adjoiny Colleae Avenue

Franklin E Phillips Howse, 211 Holland Street, ca. 1890, Halland Ave-
nue was buile in 1867 ro connese Davis Square and Broadway. Among
lamge Qusen Anne style houses buile on Holland in dhe 18808 and 1890s
was this square towered vesidence for Franklin F, Phillips, s chemical sales-
man and a Samerville city official.

Simpson Street. Tuo family houses Buaile an former guarry land, ca 1R,

9 Chandler Street, ca. 1870, Chandler Sceeer was developed ofter the
Civil Wary this was ong of the fiest houses ro be buile on the block. The
mnmsard soofed comer mwer Is o distineove leature. HLE. French, an
early ownes, was a salesman,
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North Somerville Siation, Broadway near Boston Stevet, Photograph
co, 1900, This sration on the Boston and Lowell Railrood served pussen-
pers from the Pawderhouse, Tufts, and West Somerville srea
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